ELY City of Pevely

EVELY

MISSOURI
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PEVELY,

MISSOURI, WILL CONDUCT A SPECIAL MEETING AT 5:30 P.M. ON DECEMBER 16, 2019 AT PEVELY
CITY HALL, 401 MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING

TENTATIVE AGENDA AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND
DETERMINED TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Board of Aldermen Closed Meeting

Special Note: This meeting will be recorded.

The meeting will take place on December 16™, 2019 at 5:30 P.M.
Agenda

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
CLOSED SESSION

THE TENTATIVE AGENDA OF THIS MEETING ALSO INCLUDED A VOTE TO CLOSE
PART OF THIS MEETING PURSUANT TO SECTION 610:021; PARAGRAPH (1) LEGAL
ACTIONS, CAUSES OF ACTION OR LITIGATION AND PARAGRAPH (2) LEASING,
PURCHASE OR SALE OF REAL ESTATE AND PARAGRAPH (3) HIRING, FIRING,

DISCIPLINING OR PROMOTING OF PARTICULAR EMPLOYEES AND PARAGRAPH
(13) INDIVIDUALLY IDENTIFIABLE PERSONNEL RECORDS, PERFORMANCE
RATINGS OR RECORDS PERTAINING TO EMPLOYEES OR APPLICANTS FOR

EMPLOYMENT.

OPEN SESSION
ADJOURN

All copies of all ordinances proposed to be introduced for consideration by the Board of Aldermen meeting are
available for public inspection at the Office of the City Clerk.

All ordinances and resolutions are read by caption only pursuant to RSMo. 79.130.

Posted On: 12/12/2019 3:09:55 PM By: Ashton Lowery, City Clerk
= www . cityofpevely.net

636-475-4452 " 636-475-4116 (fax)



== City of Pevely

EVELY
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

MISSOURI

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PEVELY,
MISSOURI, WILL CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING AT 6:30 P.M. ON DECEMBER 16, 2019 AT PEVELY
CITY HALL, 401 MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING
TENTATIVE AGENDA AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND
DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Board of Aldermen Public Hearing

Special Note: This meeting will be recorded.

The meeting will take place on December 16, 2019 at 6:30 P.M.
Agenda

The City of Pevely Board of Alderman will hold a public hearing before their regularly
scheduled meeting Monday, December 16, 2019 at 6:30 PM at Pevely City Hall, 401 Main
Street, Pevely, MO 63070.

A special use permit is being requested to open a wedding venue at the property of
1756 Moloney Drive.

All interested parties are welcomed to attend.

All copies of all ordinances proposed to be introduced for consideration by the Board of Aldermen meeting are
available for public inspection at the Office of the City Clerk.

All ordinances and resolutions are read by caption only pursuant to RSMo. 79.130.

Posted On: 12/12/2019 3:09:40 PM By: Ashton Lowery, City Clerk



Sovery City of Pevely

MISSOURI
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI,
WILL CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. ON DECEMBER
16,2019 AT PEVELY CITY HALL, 401 MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE
FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING
AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting

Special Note: This meeting will be recorded.

The meeting will take place on December 16 at 7:00 P.M.

Agenda
1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Citizen’s Comments
“Citizen’s Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes to address the Council. Please
fill out a “Request to Speak” form and give it to the City Clerk prior to the meeting. Visitors
are not allowed to speak during the business portion of the meeting and no responses from
the Mayor or Board of Alderman during Citizen’s Comments will be given.”

4. Consent Agenda
Approval of Agenda

October Financial Report
November AP Report
Administration Report
Court Report

opo o

5. Ordinances
a. Bill #1505 — 1% and 2" Reading
An ordinance of the City of Pevely, Missouri authorizing the mayor to execute all documentation
necessary to join MIRMA Health, approving the form of certain documents necessary to that
end, and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective

b. Bill #1506 — 1% and 2" Reading
An ordinance amending the fiscal year 2019 budget for operations for the City of Pevely,
Missouri in the amounts and for the accounts as shown on exhibit A attached hereto

c. Bill #1507 — 1% and 2™ Reading
An ordinance approving and adopting the budget for operations for fiscal year 2020 for the City
of Pevely, Missouri as made and provided for sections 67.010, ET. SEQ. of the Revised Statutes
of Missouri
636-475-4452 * 636-475-4116 (fax) N www.cityofpevely.net



Q%VELY City of Pevely

MISSOURI
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

6. Resolutions

7. Appointments
8. Bids

9. Motions
a. Special Use Permit — 1756 Moloney Drive
Motion: To approve a Special Use Permit to Open a Wedding Venue at the Property of 1756
Moloney Drive

10.Continued Business
a. Personal Days for Employees — Steve Markus
b. Sunshine Request Audit Forms
Pevely Park Foot Bridge
Pevely Park Creek Bank Erosion Project
Library District Membership
Tarping Vehicles Ordinance

o Qo

11.Committee Reports
Planning and Zoning
Tourism Board

Police Personnel Board
Park Board

o o

12.Administrative Reports
a. Attorney Westhoff
b. Chief Eickhoff
c. City Administrator

13. Council Member Reports
Alderman Markus
Alderman Coulson
Alderman Hahn

Alderman Tucker

Alderman Menkhus
Alderman Yount

Alderman Watkins
Alderman Brooks

Mayor Haas

FEG e AL o

636-475-4452 * 636-475-4116 (fax) * www.cityofpevely.net



Sovery City of Pevely

MISSOURI
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

14.Adjournment

All copies of all ordinance proposed to be introduced for consideration by the Board of Aldermen meeting are
available for public inspection at the Office of the City Clerk.
All ordinances and resolutions are read by caption only, pursuant to RSMo. 79.130.

Posted On: 12/12/2019 3:10:10 PM  By: Ashton Lowery, City Clerk
636-475-4452 * 636-475-4116 (fax) * www.cityofpevely.net



CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

October 31,2019



Thurman, Shinn & Company
Certified Public Accountants

315 North Washington Street 334 North State Street, Ste. A
Farmington, MO 63640 Desloge, MO 63601
Office: 573-760-9400 Office: 573-432-4240
Fax: 573-760-0101 Fax: 573-431-7708

To Management
City of Pevely, Missouri
Pevely, Missouri 63070

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statement of the City of Pevely, Missouri for the
ten months ended October 31, 2019, which comprise the departmental budget summary-budget basis, and for
determining that the budget basis of accounting is an acceptable financial reporting framework. We have
performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promuigated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statement nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statement.

The financial statement is prepared in accordance with the budget basis of accounting, which is a basis of
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management has elected to omit substantially all the disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the budget basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statement, they might influence the user's conclusions about the City's assets, liabilities, fund
balances, revenues, and expenditures. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The supplementary
information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited or reviewed the supplementary
information and do nat express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

We are not independent with respect to the City of Pevely, Missouri.

| A A

Thurman, Shinn & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Farmington, MO
December 10, 2019



CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET SUMMARY-BUDGET BASIS

FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2019
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

Year to Date Budget Variance
General Fund
Revenue
Court $ 160,877 $ 240,350 $ (79,473)
Administration 2,024,932 2,740,840 (715,908)
Police 71,280 72,900 (1,620)
Dispatch 19,661 38,000 (18,339)
Code Enforcement 26,005 45,300 (19,295)
Animal Control 1,327 1,500 (173)
Sanitation 311,473 367,000 (55,527)
Park 28,447 33,860 (5,413)
Total Revenue 2,644,002 3,539,750 (895,748)
Expenditures
Court 116,072 160,700 (44,628)
Prosecutor 34,795 49,500 {14,705)
Administration 550,205 747,390 (197,185)
Police 1,276,516 1,449,550 (173,034)
Dispatch 335,364 365,848 (30,484)
Code Enforcement 118,323 183,650 (65,327)
Animal Control 71,548 91,450 (19,902)
Sanitation 290,295 367,000 (76,705)
Park 64,501 76,100 (11,599)
Total Expenditures 2,857,619 3,491,188 (633,569)
Revenue Qver (Under) Expenditures $ (213,617) $ 48,562 $ (262,179)
City Transportation Fund
Revenue $ 804,276 $ 725140 $ 79,136
Expenditures 767,110 826,950 (59,840)
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures $ 37,166 $ (101,810) $ 138,976
County Road Improvement Fund
Revenue $ 414,171 $ 720,000 $ (305,829)
Expenditures 245,025 965,000 (719,975)
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures $ 169,146 $ (245,000) $ 414,146

% ot
Budget

66.93%
73.88%
97.78%
51.74%
57.41%
88.47%
84.87%
84.01%

74.69%

72.23%
70.29%
73.62%
88.06%
91.67%
64.43%
78.24%
79.10%
84.76%

81.85%

110.91%

92.76%

57.52%

25.39%



DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET SUMMARY-BUDGET BASIS

CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI

FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2019
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

NID Fund
Revenue
Expenditures

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

City Hall Fund
Revenue
Expenditures

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Water Fund

Revenue

Expenditures

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures
Sewer Fund

Revenue

Expenditures

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Year to Date Budget Variance
$ 586,022 326,806 $ 259,216
409,474 419,074 (9,600)
$ 176,548 (92,268) $ 268,816
$ 270,295 310,500 $ (40,205)
251,976 446,663 (194,687)
$ 18,319 (136,163) $ 154,482
$ 804,695 994,450 §$ (189,755)
622,742 1,377,664 (754,922)
$ 181,953 (383.214) § 565,167
$ 1,252,041 1,389,600 $§ (137,559)
937,660 1,639,432 (601,772)
$ 314,381 (149,832) $ 464,213

% ot
Budget

179.32%

97.71%

87.05%

56.41%

80.92%

45.20%

90.10%

60.91%



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



City of Pevely

Operating and Debt Service Account Balances

Operating

General Fund
General Fund Checking
Protested Taxes
Police Training
Parks and Recreation
Tax Accumulative
Gross Receipts
911
Inmate Security
Tourism Tax
Credit Card Savings

City Transportation Fund
County Road Improvement Fund

Operating Checking
Due From Jefferson County

NID Fund
City Hall Fund
Water Fund
Operating Checking-Water

Reserve & Replacement Account
Water Deposit Account

Sewer Fund
Operating Checking-Sewer
Sewer Deposit Account

Storm Water Fund

Total Operating Account Balances

See Accountants' Compilation Report

10/31/19

$ 210,891
3,787

51,1863
40,645
22,738
1,141,368
24,118
23,016
25,609

7,975

1,551,310

1,113,286

(78,133)
878,103
799,970

328,916
482,323
2,380,091
514,517

145,542
3,040,150

4,483,634
19,894

4,503,528

13,975

$11,833,458



GENERAL SALES TAX

Apply to: 19 FY 18 FY 17 FY 16 FY 15 FY
January 45,611 38,209 55,897 65,452 43,491
February 41,285 40,340 36,522 35,207 45,687
March 61,196 59,723 55,720 59,519 63,329
April 57,170 56,757 46,764 52,214 51,985
May 33,182 40,090 39,618 32,604 37,231
June 66,702 56,356 52,229 63,485 68,194
July 59,879 66,162 66,927 43,993 16,531
August 43,090 47,195 29,968 29,989 39,791
September 74,190 65,958 76,627 73,333 78,046
October 56,503 56,570 55,004 50,580 64,007
November
December
Total 538,808 527,360 515,276 506,376 508,292
$ Change 11,448 12,084 8,899 (1,915)

% Change 2.17% 2.35% 1.76% -0.38%

See Accountants' Compilation Report



Revenue

Court Fines & Costs
Inmate Security fee

Total Revenue

Expense

Salaries & Wages
Group Insurance
Lagers

Payroll Taxes
Provislonal Judge
Supplies
Miscellaneous
OBM Materlals
Small Equipment
Advertising
Bullding Maintenance
Computer Service
Dues

Training
Equipment Repairs
Insurance

Other Service & Charges

Postage
Cleaning
Utllities

Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basls
10 - General

10 - Municipal Court

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining

Actual Original Variance - Original - Original
160,877.24 240,000.00 (79,122.76) (32.97)%
0.00 350.00 (350.00) (100.00)%
_160,877.24 _ 240,350.00  (79,472.76)  (33.09)%
44,182.38 53,500.00 9,317.62 17.42%
10,180,942 15,100.00 4,919.58 32,.58%
8,446.45 10,300,00 1,853.55 18.00%
3,496.75 4,200,00 703.25 16.74%
15,000.00 18,000.00 3,000.00 16.67%
595,72 500.00 (95.72) (19.14)%
0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00%
1,104.83 3,000.00 1,895.17 63.17%
3,032.57 0.00 (3,032,57) 0.00%
33.32 0.00 (33.32) 0.00%
2.98 0.00 (2.98) 0.00%
7,448.65 17,600.00 10,151.35 57.68%
134.32 200.00 65.68 32.84%
3,032.16 3,000.00 (32.16) (1.07)%
0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00%
13,658.58 12,000.00 (1,658.58) (13.82)%
271.22 14,000.00 13,728.78 98.06%
1,028.50 1,400,00 371.50 26.54%
1,485.00 0.00 (1,485.00) 0.00%
2,937.90 7,500,00 4,562.10 60.83%
116,071.75 160,700.00 44,628.25 _27.77%
~ 44,805.49 79,650.00 (34,84451) (43,75)%

Page: 1



Expense
Prosecutor
Assistant Prosecutor
Supplles
Postage
Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis

City of Pevely

10 - General

11 - Prosecutor
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining

Actual Orlginal Variance - Orlginal - Origlnal
20,750.00 27,000.00 6,250.00 23.15%
13,520.00 20,000.00 6,480.00 32.40%
504.70 2,000.00 1,495.30 74.77%
~ 19.80 500.00 i 480.20  96.04%
34,794.50 49,500.00 14,705.50 29.71%
(34,794.50) (49,500.00) 14,705.50 (29.71)%

Page: 2



City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
10 - General
15 - Adminlstration
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remalning
Actual Original Variance - Original - Original

Revenue
Sales Tax 538,808.75 615,000.00 (76,191.25) (12.39)%
Gen Revenue Tax 498,934.18 880,000.00 (381,065.82) (43.30)%
Gross Recelpts Fee 721,673.75 960,000.00 (238,326.25) (24.83)%
Auto Stickers 218.00 100.00 118.00 118.00%
Ligaur License Fee 6,525.00 4,500.00 2,025.00 45.00%
Merchant's License 48,532.44 50,000.00 (1,467.56) (2.94)%
Vending License 1,158.00 1,000.00 158,00 15.80%
Interest Income 13,674.24 16,000.00 (2,325.76) (14.54)%
Reimbursements 21,939.85 15,000.00 6,939.85 46.27%
Miscellaneous Revenue 17,145.66 15,000,00 2,145.66 14.30%
Utllity PILOT ~156,321.74 184,240.00 (27,918.26) (15.15)%
Total Revenue 2,024,931.61 2,740,840.00 (715,908.39) (26.12)%

Expense
Salaries & Wages 132,412.96 175,000.00 42,587.04 24.34%
Group Insurance 18,602,20 31,000.00 12,397.80 39.99%
Lagers 21,379.91 31,000.00 9,620.09 31.03%
Payroll Taxes 12,099.52 13,500.00 1,400.48 10.37%
Uniforms 84.98 800.00 715.02 89.38%
Drug Test 110.50 100.00 (10.50) (10.50)%
Auditing & Accounting 70,030.00 85,000.00 14,970.00 17.61%
Supplies 2,953.97 3,000.00 46.03 1.53%
Gas & Oll 90,71 500.00 409.29 81.86%
Miscellaneous 1,817.58 10,000.00 8,182.42 81.82%
O&M Materlals 3,559.24 14,000.00 10,440.76 74.58%
Contracted Services 0.00 10,000.00 10,000,00 100.00%
Small Equipment 6,782.71 3,000.00 (3,782.71) (126.09)%
Advertlsing 4,062.01 4,000.00 (62.01) (1.55)%
Building Maintenance 2,98 6,000.00 5,997.02 99.95%
Computer Service 17,259.60 32,000.00 14,740.40 46.06%
Dues 2,674.69 6,000.00 3,325.31 55.42%
Election Expenses 1,753.00 4,000.00 2,247.00 56.17%
Tralnlng 3,072,05 8,000.00 4,927.95 61.60%
Equipment Repalrs 2,080.45 3,000.00 919.55 30.65%
Insurance 20,259.99 30,000.00 9,740,01 32.47%
Legal 58,342.97 60,000.00 1,657.03 2.76%
Other Service & Charges 2,588.34 3,250.00 661.66 20.36%
Postage 1,235,46 5,000.00 3,764.54 75.29%
Cleaning 3,240.00 12,000.00 8,760.00 73.00%
Utilltles 5,295.45 13,000.00 7,704,55 59.27%
Vehicle Maintenance 2,091.49 0,00 (2,091.49) 0.00%
Transfer Out 156,321.74 184,240.00 27,918.26 15.15%
Total Expense 550,204.50 __747,390.00 197,185.50 26.38%
Net Revenue over (under) Expenses _1,474,727.11  1,993,450.00 (518,722.89) (26.02)%

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM Page: 3



Revenue
Prisoner Revenue
Grant Income
Interest Income
Donation Revenue
Police Reports
Total Revenue

Expense
Salaries & Wages
Group Insurance
Lagers
Payroll Taxes
Uniforms
Drug Test
Supplles
Ammunition
Gas & Qil

Small Tools & Equipment

Miscellaneous
O&M Materials
Smail Equipment
Advertising

Public Relations Material
Building Maintenance

Computer Service
Dues

Drug Enforcement
Training
Equipment Repairs
Prisoner Expense
Insurance

Legal

Other Service & Charges

Postage
Cleaning
Utilities

Vehicle Maintenance

Loan Payments
Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expendltures - Budget Basls
10 - General
20 - Police

City of Pevely

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remalning

Actual Origlnal Variance - Original - Original
54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00%
11,599.40 16,200.00 (4,600.60) (28.40)%
95.05 100,00 (4.95) (4.95)%
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
3,585.46 2,600.00 985.46 o 37.90%
71,279.91 72,900.00 (1,620.09)  (2.22)%
670,661,65 770,000.00 99,338.35 12.90%
125,358.07 171,000.00 45,641.93 26.69%
103,268.79 142,000.00 38,731.21 27.28%
52,761.29 59,000,00 6,238.71 10.57%
13,134.25 13,000.00 (134.25) (1.03)%
393.00 400.00 7.00 1.75%
691.75 2,000.00 1,308.25 65.41%
4,333.99 6,000.00 1,666.01 272.77%
19,208.38 22,000.00 2,791.62 12,69%
533.54 3,500.00 2,966.46 84.76%
64,25 750.00 685.75 91.43%
7,269.20 18,000.00 10,730.80 59.62%
5,469.11 5,000.00 (469.11) (9.38)%
1,113.32 500.00 (613.32) (122.66)%
2,809.02 5,000.00 2,190.98 43.82%
398.67 4,000.00 3,601.33 90.03%
22,797.46 36,400.00 13,602.54 37.37%
643.33 600.00 (43.33) (7.22)%
0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 100.00%
10,370.38 10,000.00 (370.38) (3.70)%
2,844.55 5,000,00 2,155,45 43.11%
6,549.21 2,200.00 (4,349.21) (197.69)%
100,726.03 65,000.00 (35,726.03) (54.96)%
6,859.03 5,000,00 (1,859,03) (37.18)%
1,366.07 1,000.00 (366.07) (36.61)%
784.44 1,200.00 415.56 34.63%
2,247.70 2,000.00 (247.70) (12.38)%
31,839.31 30,000.00 (1,839.31) (6.13)%
26,125.73 20,000.00 (6,125.73) (30.63)%
55,894.70 37,000.00 (18,894.70) (51.07)%
1,276,516.22 1,449,550.00 173,033.78 11.94%
_(1,205,236.31) __ (1,376,650.00) _  171,413.69 (12.45)%

Page: 4



City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
10 - General
21 - Dispatch
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining
Actual Orlginal Varlance - Original - Original
Revenue
911 Emergency Tele Tax 19,661.15 38,000.00 (18,338.85) (48.26)%
Total Revenue 19,661.15 38,000.00 (18,338.85) (48.26)%
Expense
Salarles & Wages 142,776.08 177,000.00 34,223,92 19.34%
Group Insurance 29,402.15 51,000.00 21,597.85 42.35%
Lagers 27,270.42 32,000.00 4,729.58 14.78%
Payroll Taxes 11,532.02 14,000.00 2,467.98 17.63%
Miscellaneous 36.97 0.00 (36.97) 0.00%
08&M Materials 2,082.96 5,000.00 2,517.04 58.34%
Small Equipment 3,937.36 8,000.00 4,062.64 50.78%
Advertising 843.32 0,00 (843.32) 0.00%
Public Relations Material 189.61 0.00 (189.61) 0.00%
Computer Service 7,014.89 10,000.00 2,985.11 29.85%
Dues 20.00 0.00 (20.00) 0.00%
Trainlng 714.69 2,000.00 1,285.31 64.27%
Equipment Repairs 1,704.00 3,000.00 1,296.00 43.20%
Insurance 28,673.98 0.00 (28,673.98) 0.00%
Other Service & Charges 73.48 0.00 (73.48) 0.00%
Utilities 76,259.40 35,000.00 (41,259.40) (117.88)%
Capital Equipment 2,832.40 28,848.00 26,015.60 90.18%
Total Expense 335,363.73 365,848.00 _30,484.27_ 8.33%
Net Revenue over (under) Expenses (315,702.58) (327,848.00) 12,145.42 (3.70)%

Page: 5



City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
10 - General
25 - Code Enforcement
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remalning
Actual Qriginal Varlance - Original - Orlginal

Revenue
Occupancy Permit Fees 7,119.00 3,500.00 3,619.00 103.40%
Contractars License 2,544.00 3,500.00 (956.00) (27.31)%
Building Permits 16,242.47 28,000.00 (11,757.53) (41.99)%
PRZ & B of A Fees 100.00 300.00 (200.00) (66.67)%
Security Dep-Bullding Permit 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00) (100.00)%
Code Violation Revenue 0.00 3,000.00 _(3,000.00) (100.00)%
Total Revenue 26,005.47 45,300.00 (19,294.53) (42.59)%

Expense
Salaries & Wages 44,483.35 75,000.00 30,516.65 40.69%
Group Insurance 9,826.48 21,000.00 11,173.52 53.21%
Lagers 6,202.26 14,500.00 8,297.74 57.23%
Payroli Taxes 3,746.99 6,000.00 2,253.01 37.55%
Uniforms 67.56 800.00 732.44 91.56%
Drug Test 102.00 50.00 (52.00) (104.00)%
Englneering Fees 1,880.00 0.00 (1,880.00) 0.00%
Supplies 498,42 1,000.00 501.58 50.16%
Gas & Oil 1,221.46 1,500.00 278.54 18.57%
Miscellaneous 98.44 500.00 401.56 80.31%
O8&M Materials 2,601.54 3,000.00 398.46 13.28%
Small Equipment 1,838.38 600.00 (1,238.38) (206.40)%
Advertising 1,624.31 2,000.00 375.69 18.78%
Building Maintenance 99.75 300.00 200,25 66.75%
Computer Service 8,100.72 12,150.00 4,049.28 33.33%
Dues 53.05 500.00 446,95 89.39%
Training 1,316,54 4,500.00 3,183.46 70.74%
Equipment Repairs 17.18 1,000.00 982.82 98.28%
Insurance 10,878.25 11,000.00 121.75 1.11%
Other Service & Charges 109.71 250.00 140,29 56.12%
Postage 1,028.50 1,500.00 471.50 31.43%
Cleaning 1,485.00 0.00 (1,485,00) 0.00%
Utilities 4,409.85 7,000.00 2,590.15 37.00%
Vehicle Maintenance 1,598.19 1,500.00 (98.19) (6.55)%
Code Violation Expense 90.00 3,000.00 2,910.00 97.00%
Capital Equipment 14,945.03 15,000.00 54.97 0.37%
Total Expense 118,322,96 183,650.00 65,327.04 35.57%
Net Revenue over (under) Expenses (92,317.49) (138,350.00) 46,03251 (33.2)%



Revenue

Animal Control

Total Revenue

Expense

Salaries & Wages
Group Insurance
Lagers

Payroll Taxes
Uniforms

Drug Test
Supplies

Gas & Oil
Miscellaneous
Euthenasia

O&M Materlals
Small Equipment
Advertising
Building Maintenance
Computer Service
Dues

Training
Equipment Repairs
Insurance

Other Service & Charges

Postage

Utilltles

Vehicle Malntenance
Capital Equipment

Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

City of Pevely

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
10 - General

29 - Animal Control

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining

Actual QOriginal Variance - Original - Original
_1,326.50 1,500.00 (173.50) (11.57)%
1,326.50 1,500.00 (173.50) (11.57)%
30,284.22 33,500.00 3,215.78 9.60%
7,667.44 10,500.00 2,832.56 26.98%
5,789.13 6,500.00 710.87 10.94%
2,418.09 2,600.00 181,91 7.00%
57.25 400,00 342.75 85.69%
60.00 200.00 140.00 70.00%
126.01 800.00 673.99 84,25%
770.57 1,100.00 329,43 29.95%
9.48 200.00 190.52 95.26%
314.62 1,500.00 1,185,38 79.03%
1,560.29 1,600.00 39.71 2.48%
860.26 1,300.00 439,74 33.83%
33.32 0.00 (33.32) 0.00%
227.67 600.00 372.33 62.05%
6,140.52 1,300.00 (4,840.52) (372.35)%
24.28 50.00 25.72 51.44%
200.00 1,000.00 800.00 80.00%
0.00 200,00 200.00 100.00%
10,300.93 10,000.00 (300.93) (3.01)%
238.08 500.00 261,92 52.38%
100.00 600.00 500.00 83.33%
4,309.57 8,000.00 3,690.43 46.13%
56.02 1,000.00 943,98 94.40%
0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00  100.00%
_71,547,75 91,450.00 19,902,25 21.76%
__(70,221.25) (89,950.00) 19,728.75 (21.93)%

Page: 7



Revenue
Sanitation Trash Service
Total Revenue

Expense
Trash Haullng Service

Other Service & Charges
Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basls
10 - General
35 - Sanltation
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remalning
Actuai Orlginal Varfance - Original - Original
311,472,721 367,000.00 (55,527.29) (15.13)%
311,472.71 367,000.00 (55,527.29) (15.13)%
290,270.40 367,000.00 76,729.60 20.91%
_25.00 0.00 (25.00) 0.00%
290,295.40 367,000.00 76,704.60 20.90%
21,177.31 0.00 21,177.31 0.00%

Page: 8



Revenue
Pavlllion Fee

Festival Income
Other Activities
Interest Income

Total Revenue

Expense
Gas & Oil

Miscellaneous
O&M Materlals
Small Equipment

Projects

Bullding Maintenance
Festival Expense
Other Actlvities

Insurance
Utilities
Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis

City of Pevely

10 - General
40 - Parks

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining

Actual Original Variance - Original - Original
644.00 300.00 344.00 114.67%
24,358.05 30,000.00 (5,641.95) (18.81)%
3,398.79 3,500.00 (101.21) (2.89)%
4573 60.00 (14.27) (23.78)%
28,446.57 33,860.00 (5,413.43) (15.99)%
0.00 200,00 200.00 100.00%
70.43 100.00 29.57 29.57%
2,441.86 4,000.00 1,558.14 38.95%
0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
312.08 400,00 87.92 21.98%
330.88 3,400.00 3,069.12 90.27%
36,022,61 45,000.00 8,977.39 19,95%
23,720.47 15,000.00 (8,720.47) (58.14)%
0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 100.00%
_ 1,602.87 500.00 (1,102.87) (220.57)%
64,501.20 76,100.00 11,598.80 15.24%
(36,054.63) (42,240.00) 6,185.37 _ (14.60)%

Page: 9



Revenue
Sales Tax
Gasoline Tax
Road & Bridge Tax
Vehicle Fees
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Revenue
Transfer In

Loan and Lease Proceeds

Total Revenue

Expense
Salarles & Wages
Group Insurance
Lagers
Payrall Taxes
Uniforms
Drug Test
Engineering Fees
Supplles
Gas & Ol

Small Tools & Equipment

Miscellaneous
O&M Materlals

Snow & Ice Removal Material
Street Sweeping Contract

Small Equipment
Advertising

Building Maintenance
License & Permits
Computer Service
Dues

Training

Insurance

Other Service & Charges

Postage

Street Lighting
Signs

Utilities

Vehicle Maintenance

Equlpment Repair & Maintenance

Loan Payments

Capital Equipment

Infrastructure
Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
20 - City Transportation

City of Pevely

00 - No Department

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining

Actual Original Variance - Original - Original
310,721.81 350,000.00 (39,278.19) (11.22)%
123,164.84 150,000.00 (26,835.16) (17.89)%
0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) (100.00)%
21,115.17 24,000.00 (2,884.83) (12.02)%
4,126.65 1,900.00 2,226.65 117.19%
29,484.23 0.00 29,484.23 0.00%
156,663.35 184,240.00 (27,576.65) (14.97)%
159,000.00 0.00 _ 159,000.00 N 0.00%
804,276.05 725,140.00 79,136.05 10.91%
212,600.38 270,000.00 57,399.62 21.26%
52,021.87 72,000.00 19,978.13 27.75%
26,499,56 52,000.00 25,500.44 49.04%
16,853.64 21,000.00 4,146,36 19.74%
1,821,74 2,800.00 978.26 34,94%
206.00 1,500.00 1,294.00 86.27%
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
611.29 800.00 188.71 23.59%
20,997.11 15,000.00 (5,997.11) (39.98)%
2,967.19 1,500.00 (1,467.19) (97.81)%
81.39 1,000.00 918.61 91.86%
10,403.60 20,000,00 9,596.40 47.98%
31,667.37 45,000.00 13,332,63 29.63%
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 100.00%
11,096.54 12,000.00 903.46 7.53%
333.32 500.00 166.68 33.34%
1,620.37 2,000.00 379.63 18.98%
0,00 100.00 100.00 100,00%
6,979.68 3,750.00 (3,229.68) (86.12)%
50.28 0.00 (50.28) 0.00%
0.00 1,000.00 1,000,00 100.00%
43,709.74 55,000.00 11,290.26 20.53%
1,730.48 0.00 (1,730.48) 0.00%
0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00%
56,618.73 80,000,00 23,381.27 29,23%
8,208.62 20,000.00 11,791.38 58.96%
8,721.51 7,800.00 (921,51) (11.81)%
5,444.17 5,500.00 55.83 1.02%
48,754.26 53,000.00 4,245.74 8.01%
25,896.79 0.00 (25,896.79) 0,00%
167,413.00 8,500.00 (158,913.00) (1,869.56)%
____ 3,801.32 45,000,00 ~41,198,68 91,55%
767,109.95 826,950.00 59,840.05 - 7.24%
37,166.10 (101,810.00) ~138,976.10 (136.51)%

Page: 10



City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
30 - County Transportation
00 - No Department
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining
Actual Original Variance - Original - Original

Revenue

Sales Tax 256,789.15 310,000.00 (53,210.85) (17.16)%

Grant Income 138,366.31 400,000.00 (261,633.69) (65.41)%

Interest Income _19,015,27 ___10,000.00 ~9,015.27 90.15%

Total Revenue 414,170,73 . 720,000.00 (305,829.27) (42.48)%
Expense

Infrastructure 245,024.88 965,000.00 719,975.12 74.61%

Total Expense 245,024.88 965,000.00 71997512 74.61%

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses _169,145.85 245,000.00) 414,14585 = (169.04)%

Date: 12/10/19 05;57:05 PM Page: 11



Revenue
NID Fees
Interest Income
Transfer In
Total Revenue

Expense
Other Service & Charges
Property Owners Assoc Fees
2017 Lease Payments - Interest
2017 Lease Payment - Principle
Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis

City of Pevely

31 - NID
00 - No Department

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remalning

Actual Orlginal Variance - Original - Original
484,708.09 225,000.00 259,708.09 115.43%
7.80 500.00 (492.20) (98.44)%
101,306.00 101,306.00 ) 0.00 0,00%
586,021.89 326,806.00 259,215.89 79.32%
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00%
0.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 100.00%
53,473.51 53,474.00 0.49 0.00%
356,000.00 356,000.00 0.00 0.00%
409,473.51 419,074.00 9,600.49 2.29%
176,548.38 (92,268.00) 268,816.38 (291.34)%

Page; 12



Revenue
Sales Tax

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenue

Expense

Building Maintenance

Other Service & Charges

Loan Payments

2017 Lease Payments - Interest
2017 Lease Payment - Principle
Infrastructure

Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
32 - City Hall Sales Tax
00 - No Department
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remalning

Actual Original Varlance - Original - Original
269,313.46 310,000.00 (40,686.54) (13.12)%
416.58 400.00 16.58 4.14%
564.85 100.00 — 464.85 464.85%
_270,254.89 310,500.00 (40,205.11) - (12.95)%
5,565.85 20,000.00 14,434.15 72.17%
85.99 0.00 (85.99) 0.00%
10,237.50 10,950.00 712.50 6.51%
79,713.00 79,713.00 0,00 0.00%
156,000.00 156,000.00 0.00 0.00%
37333 _ 180,000.00 _179,626.67 o 99.79%
251,975.67 446,663.00 194,687.33 43.59%
18,319.22 (136,163.00) 154,482.22 (113.45)%

Page: 13



City of Pevely
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
40 - Water
00 - No Department
From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining
Actual Original Varlance - Orliginal - Original

Revenue
Sales Tax 35,672.26 0.00 35,672,26 0.00%
Utility Fees 725,777.75 943,000.00 (217,222.25) (23.04)%
Water Taps 11,700.00 16,450.00 (4,750.00) (28.88)%
Finance Charges 11,543.95 15,500.00 (3,956.05) (25.52)%
Interest Income 6,697.71 6,000.00 697.71 11,63%
Miscellaneous Revenue 13,303.15 13,500.00 e (19685)  (1.46)%
Total Revenue B04,694.82  994,450.00 . (189,755.18) (19.08)%

Expense
Salaries & Wages 101,571.18 173,000.00 71,428.82 41,29%
Group Insurance 21,694.78 42,000.00 20,305.22 48,35%
Lagers 19,412.26 34,000.00 14,587.74 42.91%
Payroll Taxes 7,775.06 14,000.00 6,224.94 44.46%
Uniforms 242.63 1,200.00 957.37 79.78%
Drug Test 76.50 600.00 523.50 87.25%
Engineering Fees 0,00 5,500.00 5,500.00 100.00%
Supplies 588.73 1,500.00 911.27 60.75%
Gas & Oli 6,637.96 4,600.00 (2,037.96) (44.30)%
Small Tools & Equipment 999.57 1,800.00 800.43 44.47%
Miscellaneous 140.53 2,500.00 2,359,47 94.38%
O&M Materials 4,043.13 8,000.00 3,956.87 49.46%
Contracted Services 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.00%
Small Equipment 8,715.51 27,200,00 18,484.49 67.96%
Advertising 1,051.22 1,500.00 448.78 29.92%
Building Maintenance 2,717.19 10,000.00 7,282.81 72,83%
License & Permits 0.00 250.00 250,00 100.00%
Computer Service 10,153.04 14,000.00 3,846.96 27.48%
Dues 651.78 600.00 (51.78) (8.63)%
Tralning 1,280.14 2,500.00 1,219.86 48.79%
Insurance 25,127.87 40,000.00 14,872.13 37.18%
Legal 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%
Other Service & Charges 13,295.21 9,000.00 (4,295.21) (47.72)%
Postage 6,298.43 1,700.00 (4,598.43) (270.50)%
Sales Tax 33,703.36 0.00 (33,703.36) 0.00%
Cleaning 1,485.00 0.00 (1,485.00) 0.00%
Utllitles 87,256.60 125,000.00 37,743.40 30.19%
Vehicle Maintenance 665.71 1,200.00 534.29 44.52%
System & Line Maintenance 38,526.97 60,000,00 21,473.03 35.79%
Equipment Repalr & Malntenance 6,020.15 20,000.00 13,979.85 69.90%
Lab Testing 915.08 2,500.00 1,584,92 63.40%
Transfer Out 49,074.00 49,074.00 0.00 0.00%
Utility PILOT Fees 58,062.22 75,440.00 17,377.78 23.04%
Capital Equipment 8,647.64 149,000.00 140,352.36 94,20%
Infrastructure ~105,912.37 495,000.00 389,087.63 78.60%
Total Expense 622,741.82 1,377,664.00 754,922.18 54.80%
Net Revenue over (under) Expenses 181,953.00 (383,214.00) 565,167,00 (147.48)%

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM Page: 14



Revenue

Utility Fees

Finance Charges
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenue

Expense

Salaries & Wages

Group Insurance

Lagers

Payroll Taxes

Unlforms

Drug Test

Engineering Fees
Supplies

Gas & Oll

Small Tools & Equipment
Miscellaneous

O&M Materlals

Small Equipment
Advertising

Building Maintenance
License & Permits
Computer Service

Dues

Tralning

Equipment Repairs
Insurance

Legal

Other Service & Charges
Pastage

Utilities

Maintenance Contracts
System & Line Maintenance
Sludge Removal

Lab Testing

Lab Supplies & Equlpment
Transfer Out

Utility PILOT Fees
Capital Equipment
Infrastructure

Total Expense

Net Revenue over (under) Expenses

Date: 12/10/19 05:57:05 PM

City of Pevely

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget Basis
50 - Sewer

00 - No Department

From 1/1/2019 Through 10/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Year YTD Budget - YTD Budget Budget Remaining

Actual Original Variance - Original - Original
1,228,243.99 1,360,000.00 (131,756.01) (9.69)%
19,134.85 24,000.00 (4,865.15) (20.27)%
2,665,12 2,400.00 265,12 11.05%
1,996.80 3,200.00 (1,203.20) (37.60)%
1,252,040.76 1,389,600.00 (137,559.24) B (9.90)%
172,927.27 215,000.00 42,072.73 19.57%
29,630.62 44,000.00 14,369.38 32.66%
32,859.29 43,000.00 10,140.71 23.58%
13,812.26 16,000.00 2,187.74 13.67%
653.53 1,600.00 946.47 59.15%
91.80 600.00 508.20 84.70%
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
398.11 1,000.00 601.89 60.19%
7,724.26 6,500.00 (1,224.26) (18.83)%
332.06 1,000.00 667.94 66.79%
0,00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00%
3,123.51 3,000.00 (123.51) (4.12)%
2,598.41 3,000.00 401.59 13.39%
363.32 300.00 (63.32) (21.11)%
1,234.80 28,500.00 27,265,20 95.67%
2,002.03 1,000,00 (1,002.03) (100.20)%
7,721.50 17,000.00 9,278.50 54,58%
468.78 400.00 (68.78) (17.20)%
931.87 2,000.00 1,068.13 53.41%
54,470.05 30,000.00 (24,470.05) (81.57)%
22,205.72 45,000.00 22,794.28 50.65%
0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.00%
7,064.19 10,000.00 2,935.81 29.36%
14.31 2,000.00 1,985.69 99.28%
70,745.79 80,000,00 9,254,21 11.57%
0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00%
35,896.69 30,000.00 (5,896.69) (19.66)%
47,483.65 60,000.00 12,516.35 20.86%
2,341.36 2,500.00 158.64 6.35%
7,023.40 5,000.00 (2,023.40) (40.47Y%
52,232.00 52,232.00 0.00 0.00%
98,259.52 108,800,00 10,540.48 9.69%
10,887.70 137,000.00 126,112,30 92.05%
252,162.14 565,000.00 312,837.86 55.37%
937,659.94 1,539,432.00 601,772.06  39.09%
_314,380.82 (149,832.00) 464,212.82 (309.82)%

Page: 15



(00°009'T) 6102/b/T1 6102 129010 juelsisse s Asulone Bupnossosid 9£9/10 sajeg uuyor
(0z°9) uapswy spem [e301
(07°'9) 610Z/¥/11 Juswesinquipl jesw buuien 099/10 UapsWwy spem
(06's6T) sen|enads Areneq sij|3 [e3ol
(06°'s6T) 6102/6/11 ong dwnp Q1€ 104 SAlaReq mau 929/10 safeads Ausyieq sii|g
(00's£2) 20SSY JoIyD 221|0d OW €301
(00's/2) 6102/12/11 90UB.9AUCD [enuue yoduwl/eadw STLL10 0SSY J21yD 201|0d OW
(00°v6t) 13Ju2) o3ny B 3J1] Sqqod [ej0L
(00°v61) 6102/12/11 1ed Od 10§ Sa1n M i p69/T0 Jsus) ony g 3.1l sagod
(6z°99%) 9417 |eluojo) |e3oL
(67°99%) 610¢/b/11 229/10 3jn [eluojo)
(es'c9v) suoneINUNWILWO) JoHeY) [e101
(96'v6T) 6102/12/11 Iq Jayeyd S89/10 SUOREDIUNWILLOY JaMey?)
(£5°897) 610Z/b/11 1q Jayeyd ad 129/70 suoneDIuNWWOD JaKey)
(60°€82°€) BSIA- Uolun 3paL) Ainjud) jejol
(60°€877¢) 6102/12/171 JuswAeq pied Jpas) Aimua) $89/10 BS|A- uolun ¥pa1D Amua)
(0s'6€T) snquinjo) Jo HV14V [ej0L
(05'6£T) 6102/12/11 JuswAed soueInsuy Jeyy L7910 snQquin(oD 4o DVI4V
(00'8t9'T) Auedwo) 3sniy, [euonymnsur eAoA [e301
(00'zTH) 6102/S2/11 JudwAhed eAop 052410 Auedwo) 3sni] [euonmnsu] eAoA
(o0'z1) 6102/81/11 JudwAheg eAop SZ9/10 Auedwo) isnJ) jeuonmusu] eAop
(00 2Th) 6102/21/11 JuswAed eAop ¥99/10 Auedwo) isnuy [euonmpsu] BAOA
(00 2TH) 610Z/4/1T JustuAed eAOA $19/10 Auedwo) 3sni] euonmnsu] eAoA
sjudwAed ajeq uondiidsag uonpesueld] JaquinN SWEN JOpUdA
1BYdnoA /pdy) I3YdNoA />3pay)



(b1°€65'C)

(Z6'29) 6102/12/11
(06'29) 610¢/12/11
(00°zsT) 6102/12/11
(66D 6102/12/11
(s6°0%) 6102/12/11
(66'91T) 610¢/12/11
(6°012) 6102/1¢/11
(66°85€) 6102/12/11
(66'+9) 610Z/12/11
(00°00€) 6102/12/11
(66°0vT) 6102/¥/11
(66°1€T) 6102/b/11
(68'89) 6102/¥/11
(00°8¢1) 6102/¥/11
(00°+1T) 610Z/¥/1T
(00°T41'T)

(00°59T) 6102/12/11
(00°sb€) 610Z/12/11
(0079¢¢) 6102/12/11
(00°06T1) 6102/12/T1
(00°S€T) 610T/12/11
(bT°vSE)

(bTH5E) 6102/v/11
(vro'1ED'E)

#9'16) 610¢/12/11
(00969'T) 6102/12/11
(09°982) 6102/¥/11
(08°95£T) 6102/b/1T
(00°009'T)

sw.ojun pd
suuoyiun pd
suuojiun pd
suuojiun pd
suwuojiun pd
suuoyun pd
swuoyun pd
swuoyun pd

suuoyiun pd

swuojun pd

SLLLIOJ|

b

bunsod gol u_am A Andap pue ss010 ad1j0d

M Bunsod qof jueisisse ujwpe

Bunsod qof Jaydjedsip

i

pieD 11pa1) jodaq SwoH

soiddns -juiew Buipjing 1dsp 19318
SNXW
slopuedxs

S,NXwW

0T/L10
0T£/10
0TZLTO
0TLLT0
0T/410
0T££10
0TZL10
01//10
01/£10
074470

. 8£9/10

8€9/10
8€9/10

804410
804410

804410
804410
804410

2€9L10

889/10
889/10
€29/10
£29410

wJoyiun uoa |e301
wJojiun uoa
wJojlun uoa
uLoyiun uoa
WJoyiun uosT
wLoun uoay
WLOUN uoaT
WLOJiun Uoa
wuoiun uoa
wuoyiun uoa
wLOoyun Lo
wlojiun uoa
wJoJun uoe
wJoyiun uos
wJojiun uoa
wJoyiun uoa

uonediignd JopeaT |ejoL
uoneoiignd Japea
uoneslgng Japes
uonedgng Japea
uojedIqnd Japea
uoneoligng Jopes

S3JIAI9S }1paJ) Jodaq SwoH |ejo)
SIDIAISS Jpal) Jodag swWoH

ulep B 340 |ejoL
Ul 8 210D
uiep 8 210D
uiep 8 810D
ulep 8 840D

sajeg uuyor [e3o1



(ot'seL'T)
(zgote'™)
¥9'vey)

(£9°£2L)
(ze'12)
(€9'65)
(66'¥6)
(86°6)
(85°¢€0)
(ogzm)
(¥9'vL)
(b9°€8)
(z670)
(86°5)
(0£'vT)
(06'8)
(¥0°64)

(08'26%)
(08°£65)

(Ly'v9sT)
(z900)
(0z°9/+'T)
(czet)
(sz'926)
(€1°82)

(09°29)
(09°29)

(s9'c6)
(s9°¢6)

6102/12/11
610Z/¥/TT

610Z/T2/11
610¢/12/11
610¢/12/11
6102/1¢/11
610¢/12/11
6102/12/11
610¢/12/11
610Z/T2/T1
610¢/12/11
6102/b/T1
6102/4/11
610¢/¥/11
610Z/¥/11

6102/12Z/11

610¢/12/11
6102/12/11
6102/T2/11
6102/¥/11
610Z/4/11

6102/12/11

6102/¥/11

3PIYaA -3dap 192415 JOJ S} MAU

Salf) Jojiesy pes JuLWNS

1ejsoway)

1y Jio

[eBs 06M08

J1o Jesb

2019p Alos “ia1se|q qd ‘oppMm ‘1ad1ap

dwe| ns

s1s93 Bnup

9N { 1pS sn|d SPS 8 X 9 X p/€-ZzTgAY 250G
Bn( |eb1 g 6e qjos yoled onp ysedp dads
T99Wy S1ew ‘27249 mIsa ‘ydjedp odes
Jojesousb JoLISAUI Tem eyeweA

pms samod /xg/c imdTps/ TH/omod

S$3]e20) [[eD Juo

[1Iq 20 S3MO|

[2LLT0
619/10

S¢LLTO
S¢/LLT0
S¢LLT0
S¢LL10
S¢/L10
§¢LL10
S¢LLTO
S¢LLT0
S¢LLT0

89410

8Y9/10
819/10
8+9/10

114470

L4410
LTLLT0
LTLLT0
S¥9/10
S¥9.10

¥14£10

6£9/10

BJIAIDS 31l eze|d |ejoL
9JIAJBS BUI1 ezRld
S0IAISS BJI| BZR|d

sHed 0Iny ezeld Ajoaad [ejoL
SHed 01Ny ezeld AjoAdd
SHed 0Iny ezeld AjpAad
SHed O)y ezejd AjpAad
SHed 0INY Bze|d A[oAdd
SHed 0INy eze|d A[9ASd
SUed 0Ny ezeld A[PAsd
Syed 01Ny eze|d Ajaaad
SHed 0Iny eze|d AjAad
sHed oIny eze|d AjoAad
S)Hed 0Ny eze|d AjoAad
SHed 01Ny ezeld AjoAdd
Syed 0Iny ezeld AjoAad
SHUed 0JNy ezeld AjpAdd

aunIpajy jeuoyednddQ Adialy je30L
SUPIPaW |euonednidQ AdJap

IJNI ‘swio4 93210u0) Aemnp [e30L
DNI ‘swJod 9)9.10u0) Aemny
DNI ‘suliod 838.10U0) Aemny
DNI ‘Swio4 33a10uU0) Aemnpy
DINI ‘swi04 3)210uU0) ABMNN
NI ‘sw.04 d)a10u0) Aemnpy

led duUQ 1INOSSIKW 2301
[IBD SUQ Hnossiiy

goUAg /1D2Y Ssauisng semo1 [e10L
goUAS/10oY SSauIsng SamoT



(so st

(oo'zot)
(oo'zom)

(1z°zetr’e)
(S6%%)
(T7°€0S'T)
(s2°1€0)
(19°'vb€)
(s8'Zr)
(0£s8)

(b 68¢)

(00°05)
(00°09)

(ocvp)
(oc'vb)

(00's£2)
(00°S22)

(ot £8v)
(ov'Z8%)

€74 9]
(eg7/T)

(9£:8£S)
(SHvET)
(s6°9t)
(9¢°£6€)

6102/b/11

6102/12/11

6102/T2/11
6102/12/11
610¢/12/11
6102/b/11T
6102/4/11
6102/b/11
6102/¥/11

610Z/p/11

610C/¥/T1

6102/%/11

6102/¥/11

6102/12/11

610Z/12/11
610¢/12/11
6102/12/11

SJaysinbunxa 2.y mau

{2JUSY due] Seq) |eimen

subis sbida 10 Bupjows ou Jabuep

JidUs 192ng ‘snid 19)ied |ids oqi
Wy |11ds Beq ‘|ids wnup ‘6e} 3dIAISS JO N0
so|ddns gej

be} aoiAlas Jo N0

sbey a0jaIas Jo Jno

|PIUBWIUOIAUD dDI

Jiedau Jojeiausb

doys Jamas 10} JuswAed Jajem

|ejuD. JapuyjAd
|equal Japuljo
|ejual sapuljlo

PE9/T0

8/9/10

THLL10
THLLT0
THLLTO
659210
659210
659.10
4, 659£10

SE9/10

£59/T0

SS9/10

89410

6¢//10

82/L10
824L10
8¢//10

J2ysIinbunx3 aai4 ooyer

sebLIdwy [RJ0L
sebuswy

}ooganig vsn [e301
00ganig v¥sn
00ganig vsn
%00Ganig ysn
300Ganig vsn
%00ganig vsn
j00ganig vsn
ooganig vsn

269110) uosiayar |ej0L
969|10D) uosuayar

Auend) uewjneu] jejol
Aten) ueunnel

qeq bupsal sino 35 [ejoL
ge1 bunsal sinot s

JUJ SIDIAIIS ISEIYINOS [BI01
JUJ SIDIAISS ISEAYIN0S

L3 PUISIA 1338 dljqnd [eI0)
L# PUISIQ Jo3eM d1and

dug ‘uoRRnqusIq Jlexeld [e30L
oul ‘uonnquysiq Jiexeld
oul ‘uonnguasiq Jiexeld
ouI ‘uonnquisig Jiexeld



(00°009)

(95°'s79°€)
(88°Sph)
(s+°819)
(66°29%)
(v2°860'7)

(0o0°'181'9)
(001819

(z9'6ST)
(z9'65T)

(08z99)
(0/°s91)
(0£'s91)
(0£s91)
(0£°59T)

(00 00¢g)
(00°00€)

(85°€€)
(8s°ce)

(s8'985T)
(G&D);
(00'+2)
(s8°9%1)
(sz°29)
(5£'8¢)
(05'6£9)
(0z°9sT)

610Z/12/11

610¢/12/11
610T/12/11
610¢/12/11
610¢/12/11

610¢/S¢/11

6102/S2/11

6102/Se/11
610Z/8T/11
610Z/21/11
610Z/b/11

6102/12/11

6102/12/11

610Z/12/11
6102/¥/11
6102/b/11
610¢/b/11
6102/b/11
6102/¥/11
610Z/¥/11

abejsod

seb |iey Ao
seb |ley Ao
seb |ley Ao
[ony syom dignd

anuaAdYy Jo 1dag O

L&cwu Em,,_mmma Mmoan_:m \,___._E

19)U3) ucu% ioddrigjiwey
luAed 16HdNS Ajwed

sdnyoid |ewiue

-1dop Jomas 10j Jauespd 10eU0d

dd 10j s1aysinbunxa aly
siaysinbunxs a1y
sJaysinbunxs a4y
sJaysinbunxs a1y

Jaysinbunxs aay
sbuip|ing Joy siaysinbunxe adly mau

slaysinbunxa aJy

9¢/LT0

189/10
189410
189410
189410

€54470

¢S/L10

1S4410
9/9/10
§99/10
ST9LTO

6/9/10

€89/10

04410
€910
¥E9L10
¥E9/T0
PE9LT10
PE9/10
Y€9/10

salddng samog Asuyid

IO uewnegq |e]01
IO Uewneg
10 Uewneg
{0 uewneg
|'O uewneqg

ANUAAJY 3O 'daQ HNOSSIW [BI0L
3NUdAIY JO “ddqg unossipy

uoneIdossy 3d1jod A|2Ad |20
UONeIDOSSY 0D1|0d AjpAd

193ud) Judwied poddng Ajiwe4 [eyoL
133Ua) JudwAed poddns Ajiweq
13)U) JuswAeqd poddng Ajiweq
19U3) JuswAeqd poddns Ajiwed
191ud) JudwAed poddns Ajiwey

DIAIDS 3Je) [eWIUY [230]
B0IAIRS 31RY) [eLIUY

Alddns J3)3ng je30)1
Alddns sapng

Jaysinbunxg adi4 0d43( [e30L
Jaysinbunxg a4 ooysr
J9ysIinbunxg a4 0oyar
Jaysinbunx3 sai4 ooyar
Jaysinbunxg aJi4 ooyer
Joysinbunxg ali4 ooyar
Jaysinbunpxg a4 ooyer
Jausinbupxg a1i4 ooysr



(£€299)
(££7299)

(00706)
(00°06)

(yz'820°C)
(bz'8c0C

(bs'2z€)
(s 228)

(o0'01)
(0ooot)

(ve'sT)
(FEST)

(£s'188)
(T0°718T)
(18°56T)
(10°181)
(00'v6T)
(98'807)
(88'02)

(st°o6T1)
(s6'66)

(€5°06)

(00700S'T)
(00°00ST)

(00"00S)

6102/¥/11

610Z/¥/11

6102/12/11

610Z/b/11

610¢/12/11

610Z/b/11

610¢/12/11
6102/12/11
610¢/12/11
6102/12/11
6102/1¢/11
6102/12/11

610z/12/11
610Z/4/11

610¢/12/11

g suoyd ad

*3gn} PPAUUO3I *0SZ4 UO 3SI0U BpSIym

6T0Z 49400 10} JusWAey pIeD PaI) 2139 UYL

saydled 19ans

958adidon 1dap Jojem
9se9)| Ja1dod Unod

9se9| Jo1dod ujwpe
191dod ad
abeJsno Ja1dod suiwpe

abeiaAo Ja1dod 1dap Jajem

abeysod pd
2beysod pd

JuswAed 670 JaquiaAop abpnr

879410

LT9/10

€044T0

€¥9410

6C9/10

£69/10
€69/10
€69/10
€69/10
€69/10
£69/10

91/L10
P¥9L10

LELLTO

ANIqolW 13 1V |ej0L
AIqowW 18 1V

SdUBUUIRK 1934 3V [e30L
3DUBUUIR 1934 DY

|enueuld 2199Q uyor [B301

[eIDUBUIY 9199Q uyor

0D BupdenUo) 359M AN 12101
02 Bunoenuo) 15om aN

|013U0) [BWIUY LINOSSIW [€10L
[03U0D) [BWIUY LINOSSIW

[euajsed |ejol
|eusised

Xeweleq [ejol
xewejeq
Xewejeq
Xewejeq
xeweieq
xeweleq

Xewejeq
DUl ‘¥YSn Isodoan [e30)
"2U] "ysn 3sodoaN

U "vsn 3sodosN

SiAe(q 9A3)S |ej0L
SIABQ 9ANS

satjddns samog Aaulid |e101



(stce)
(8v°€€)

(s£°569)
(b2'6ST)
(19'5¢5)

(£9°685'T)
(£9°685T)

(00'009)
(00°009)

(0s'z9s'9)
(05'2959)

(gz'9g)
(€7°9¢)

(00°£86)
(00°Z86)

(oo'61T)
(00'61T1)

(zLze)
(zs7ce)

(o6'zLL)
(06TL0)

(sz'112)
(sz'112)

6102/¥/11

6102/12/11
610Z/¥/T1

6102/12/11

6102/4/11

610¢/12/11

6102/12/11

610Z/T2/11

610Z/1¢/11

6102/12/11

610Z/12/11

610Z/12/11

Aepd pp1E/lR

pJed JIpaLd Jewiem
JuswAed pJed Jpa.d Hewem

S3DIAIRS WRBLISPUIM

suones Yl| § pue yue) puuay 6op 1no dwnd o)

: uwwbm M3U 10J S060|
puadns |eaw Buuien
"pJed umo uo Jed 1oy Hed paseyoind

119 uLds

soul|
Alepunoq pue Bupjess aui| Auadoud jueid Juswiean

£29/10

PbLL10
199410

8v//10

€€9/10

SELLT0

S69/10

£04£10

89/10

9€//L10

989/10

Auedwo) yuswdinb3 qu3 |ej01
Auedwio) uawdinbg q.3

OT1So4d/Alunwwio) pewjep |e30L
DT1SO4¥/ANUNWWOD Hew(em
JT1SO4%/Anunwwod pew(em

SUOIEJIUNWIWIOY) WEILISPUIM [€101L
SUOREDIUNLILLOY WeanSpuim

oRdas 1 buiqunid sulbBiH - je3oL
ondss g Buiquinid suIbBIH

0D B UUIYS UewINY] [e30L
0D B UUIYS ueuunyl

Jur‘sdjjemadeds |ejol
ouy’saxemaoeds

0) ubis depo(Q [ejoL
0D ubis oepog

1I|lIN Ase (301
BN Auen

uiwefuag ueng |gjoL
ujwelusg ueng

uds [ejo)
juuds

ueIYd0) [2301

ueyoo)



(9c'61T)
(89'8/€)

(8£'8v9)
(95°08€)
(es°ze1)
(69°0vT)

(00°'s€T1’6)
(007001

(00'+b2)
(00'000°€)
(00'162°E)

(85°'92)
(85'92)

(eT912)
(€1°912)

(16'92)
(Te'vo)

(sz'£19'T)
(00°186)
(00°0p5)
(5£°968)

(0og'0£0'62)
(0£'0£0762

(T vee's)
(e2v6ge

6102/12/11
610¢/v/11

610¢/12/11
6102/4/11
6102/¥/11

610¢/12/11

6102/12/11
6107/12/11
610Z/12/11

6102¢/12/11

6102/¥/11

6102/12/11

6102/12/11
610¢/¥/11
6102/4/11

6107/12/11

610Z/v/11

Jiedal 339.3s 0 Yool 004470 DNI “43gam a3
Jjedal 19311S 10 2)3J0U0D 0€9/10 ONI “¥3gam a4

JT11 A1ddNS TVIILSNANI 8 jejol

*Asse asoy ‘si9|dnod ‘sbuio ‘asoy 04410 JT1 A1ddNS IVYIRLLSNANI 8
dueUSUeW pue Jiedal Juswdinba LE9LTO D11 AlddNS TVIYLSNANI 8
sal|ddns bupe.ado “ydsp 1e8.1S LE9LTO D11 A1ddNS TVIALSNANI 9
OnI=90Z |ej0L
ulwpy Joj buiuren diw 6v/LT0 OnRIg0z
0207 40J SIDIAIDS
AosiApe aiowsl pue BuLIO}UOW pUR S3IAIDS 6v//4T0 ordg0z

sinoy Joge| ad
uondudsgns ¢T0Z JogaWwAoN n@wm

6v//10 or4a0z
oryaoz

Buiqunid 3|esajoyMm [e30L
9LLT0 Buiquin|d a1eSa0YyM

NOISIAIQ NOILVXV.1-INNIAIY 40 1d3A IINOSSIK [e101
Z¥9/10 NOISIAIQ NOLLYXVL-3NN3AIY 40 1434 THNOSSIW

sajeg 3|A) |ej0L
UBWISINGUISS WIOHIUN 90//10 sajeg Ay

93210U0D XIW-IIM €301

Jiedal 19313 10j 3)9.0U0d IYLLTO 913.0U0) XIA-IIM
Jredau 399.3S 10) 939.0U0D 299/10 913.0U0D) XIW-[IM
Jiedal 39241 10j 33940U0d ¢99/10 91240U0D) XIW-|IM

juswabeuely a3sem [e10L
QDIAIBS YSel] Jaguisaou Sb//10 juswabeuely a1sem

ANVISI ANVYD ags-2I1d 12301
oue.nsu [edpuud 0S9/10 ANVISI ANVYD Q9S-OId



(€6'6€C'T)

(59'8)
(59'8)

(0s'v9)
(059

(06'62€)
(06°62€)

(££Ts0'T)
(Z22s0'T)

(zzver)
(zLvim)

(00°0ST)
(00°0ST)

(og 0sT)
(€0'€9)

(tT(®)

(18°26V)
(18'L6%)

(0s'sg)
(0s°s€)

(00'96€)
(00'96€)

(vo'set)

6102/T¢/11

6102/v/T1

610¢/12/11

6102/17/11

6102/12/11

6102/12/11

6102/12/11

610¢/12/11
610¢/12/11

610¢/12/11

610Z/¥/11

6102/12/11

0S€J pLoy Jo Jiedal

JUBWSSINGWIRS [esw Buues

Buiueap wuojiun ad

J3j3aym § ad Jo} saun

dugy v_um%@ Joge| doys

Wm Buippalys jjey Ap
Buippaiys

"Pg PIOUSIOS PUNO) PUe J00US 3|gN0J] SoLMIR]

saysem Jed pd

$300q 9p0I [PUILILD

0€44T0

029410

169/10

0¥LLT0

T€LLT0

869410

€€4/10
€€LL10

€2/L10

859/10

64410

QAO4 ¥3HLNTA

INO€ NVAYSE IejoL
INOgG NvAYd

siaues|) Ay |e3sAi) |ejoL
s1aues) A jBIsAD

VANOH ALID NIML [ej0L
VANOH ALID NIML

TVNOILVN DHWO |ejol
TVYNOLLYN DWO

AVMNOD YOI 1ej0L
AVMNOD YOIy

Odd INIWdINDI |01
Odd INIWLIND3

VSN LI-GIAUHS (ejoL
VSN LI-Q3¥HS

VSN L1-34HS

OT1 "IDIANIS INIWAINDI QUVNOI1 LVd [e10L
D11 IDIAYIAS INIWAINDI QUYNOTT 1vd

HSVM JVD ALID NIML jej00
HSVM VD ALID NIML

UV VISWNTOI-TUNOSSIW 40 ALISHIAINN 2301
UV VISWNTOD-TINOSSIW 40 ALISYIAINN

ONI “4393IMm a4 =101



(00"z9t'c)
(00°29%"¢)

(oo'v20'c)
(00°sZ€T)

(co'6v2'T)

(00'005°c)
(00°00S°5)

(60"v0€)
(607%05)

(00'822)
(00°'820)

(00°000°2)
(00°0007C

(69°18Z'T)
(69°18¢T)

(v1-84£'LT)
(bT'82E7LT)

(z6's6)
(z6's6)

(00"8sZ’t)
(008521

(£6°6£2°'T)

610Z/1¢/11

6102/12/11

610¢/12/11

6102/1¢/11

6102Z/b/11

610¢/4/11

6102/12/11

6102/4/11

6102/12/11

6102/¥/11

6102/12/11

juswdinba jdap Ja3em Joj Joge| pue sued

J3JoW pue ulew J33em udamiaq Jiedal adIAI3S JS1EM
peoJ 1apun
3INpuUod U} 3es| punoj uiebe dn ao1AI9s Jajem Bnp

Buluiem JSLIESM pUB pJepuels pa.t Spod

Juswedsqg UN0D Joy sadojpaig

Siisgem enutie

1y bunniasold

lley A310 Jo SpIsIno sesswed Jejdal

JuaWAeRd soueInsul DI

gabasnbsa

abeyoed S01AIBS WIISAS oupebsaAUl yoes

YELLTO

269410

26910

¢¢LLT0

S¢9/10

969410

0¥9410

£69£10

V910

602410

SIJIAIDS [EIJUBWOIIALT JOUDPIS |BI0L
SSDIAISS |RIUSLUOLIAUT JBUSDIS

Ul ‘Guiquinjd s,yyws ueq [ejoL
"au1 ‘Buiquinid syiWS ueq

"2U] ‘BuIqWNid YIS Ueq

JT1 ‘aAjosuQ 2101
JT1 ‘aMosuo

bunuud v |ejoL
Bunuud v

sbunsi] ulewoq [e3oL
sbuns ulewoq

OT1 w4 me uebbng |e30L
I w4 me uebbng

dNOUD IDVLIOA MO1/9A1 lE30L
dNOYD IOVLI0A MO1/DAT

SIINVdIWOD IDNVANSNI DN 230
SAINVAIWOD FONVINSNI D3

SIPNPOo.d IDURUIUIRIY JUSWDAR [€30]
S1ONPOJd 3DURUUIR JUSWAR

ANIINOSAava k10l
ANIINOSava

QY04 YIHLNTY [ej0L



(9s°'00t'0€)
(95°00%°05)

(vezvb)
(PETHY)

(8'€6T)
(82°€6Y)

(og £p9)
(o€ £$9)

(sz'sé6T1)
(sz7s61)

(00'0££'1)
(00°560'T)
(00°5£9)

(00°806)
(00°806)

(9g"£86'VY)
(0v'+958)
(96'2£8'9€)

(TL2or)
(¢ 729p)

(zz'vor)
(zzvoT)

(00'095'T)
(000957T)

610¢/4/11

6102/12/11

6T0Z/¥/11

610¢/12/11

610Z/b/11

6102/¥/11
6102/¥/11

6102/12/11

610¢/12/11
610¢/12/11

6102/12/11

610¢/12/11

610¢/12/11

SDURINSUI [ED|PAW JAQUISACU

sia1s0d me| Joge|

salf} Jojien

uosuams Bunds uoissaidwod “Jspea.ds soluow

1S34/2q0PIQ J0j a3

HNOD 1o} 31emyos obluwo
pd 10J aiemyos obiuwo

3y 3oljod pue ‘Ja[edeIq BUODI(IS BN(q AY) Joeq

Apjuswispd Ajaaad Joj $300q

wueapis |eubis Joj JuswAed Jeah 7

¥¢9/10

veLL10

199470

€PLLT0

619/10
619410

8€//10

02410
0¢//10

069410

669210

089/10

SJ0jesSIulupY Jyouag ssaddA) jejol
slojeljsiunwpy jijousg ssaudA)

s3dasuo) |[auuosiad |10l
S}da0u0) |BUU0SIRg

J33U3) IJIAIBS pUe 311 [[924nd |e30L
13)US) BDIAIIS pue 3.1 ||924nd

ONI “1S9MPI SBAID-BUD]IA [2301
DNI “1S3MPIW SBAID-BUIA

0D "Isid [|3119H "M'H €301
0D “1sIQ |IBU3H "M'H

sadiAJag Buidins 0110 qog |ejoL
S90IMRS Buidins ono qog
sa0iAIRS Buidiys oo gog

uoissaidwy 3sii dyJ €301
uoissaidwi 1sai4 3yl

711 ‘se1bojouyda] uonew.Ioju] dIemyos obiuwQ [e30]
D711 ‘seibojouypa | uoneuLIOjU] B1emyos objuwo
D71 ‘sa160/0uyd9). UOHRULIOJUT DIeMYOS OBILWQO

ONI ‘321n0§ 3oNpoid d9AREII) [EI0L
DNI ‘821n0S 1oNPoId AR

suopiped] Ajjwed jejo)
suonipes| Ajwed

*ou] ‘osudiajul uoxy 2301
U] ‘asudiaiug uoxy



(00"0ST)
(00°0ST)

(vTzit's)
(bT'TiT8

(o0'v0s'T)
(00'+027T)

(0o0'ses)
(00°5€S)

(01°502)
(01°502)

(vTviT)
FTHyiD)

(9291€)
(8€°8ST)
(8¢'8ST)

(£6'0€2°T)
(Z6'0€2T)

(e2°0g)
(€2°0¢)

(TP €92)
(Tv'€92)

(68°¢pT)
(68°€HT)

610¢/12/11

6102/8/11

610Z/v/11

610¢/12/11

610¢/¥/11

610¢/b/11

6102/12/11
610Z/12/11

610Z/%/1T

6102/¥/11

6102/T¢/11

610¢/12/11

"1dap Jajem Joj sanp £89/10

L dwng H0€ uo sieday £99/10
0£0€ xa|dndo £59/10

Jodooms Joo4]s 10j swoo.q S0/ZLT0

e Uomsz_

-

Jo oune||eisul pue aseydind 3y 10j JUSLUSSINGUHR.

2¢S9/70

m_% $391103 3|qrHod T¢LLT0
jBiad 1e s391103 ajqrod 124L10
uounwwe TH9/T0
JUSWIISINQUIISI ULIOUN 829/T10
pou Jaydeq 689410
JUSWIASINQUIIRS LLLIOHUN 7€L470

2711 sa1bojouyda] adodswiwio) |20
2711 se1bojouyda] adodswilo)

12jUd) MINJL ysny jerol
19qua) YonuL ysny

di0) jeuoneuldU] IYS [e30]
dio) [euoneulaiur Iys

115 uawdinb3 As) |ejo1
71S Juswdinbg Asy

l19|ped Awwe] 2oL

1|ped Awwe |

307 - V - 9AES |RJ0L
107 - V - @ABS

9}isuQ [Rj0lL
3}ISUO
SUSUO

uoniunwwy yoaybeyy [e301
uoiunwwy yoalbep

997 )0l |ejolL
997 13

ONI ‘odjes) |ejol
JNI ‘034ed

J3)ieq 102§ |ejol
Javleg Nods



(10°€£9'0TH)

(00°00S)
(00°00S) 6102/12/11

(00'0sg)
(00°0S€) 6102/12/11

(1e'££0°2)
(Is7€0) 6102/12/11

e

o

R

Jsodag Aued sewsuy) 610z

uleq 9jod juswedsp JaMaS U0 [0.NU0D D)WL}

JuawAed a1emyos Jwwns

8T/LT0

[4Y7411]

T0LLT0

Hosay pue asino) Jjos AdjjeA )eQ [ejol
0SSy pue 3sIN0) JI09 A3||eA e

[03U0) 1S3d S, I9]|IiA |2I0L
[0QU0)) 353d S 9|l

SH)HOMB |ej01
Sylomb



November 2019

Contractors Licenses: 17
Business Licenses: 1
Liquor Licenses: O
ATV Permits: 2
Voter Registrations: O
Yard Sale Permits: O
Sunshine Requests: 9
Hired Employees: 1
Termed Employees: 1
Animal Registrations: 6
Overtime Hours Worked: 61.125 Hours Total
Income by Source:

o Gross Receipts - $9,220.69

o E911 Tax - $608.90

o Animal Control - $40.00

o Miscellaneous — General Revenue - $205.25
o Reimbursements - $1,665.06

o Pavilion Rentals - $0

o Business Licenses - $40.00

o Contractors Licenses - $684.00

o Vacant Building Fees - $200.00




Monthly Board Court Income Report

Description 11/07/2019 Year to Date
FINE $5,529.50 $140,430.84
COURT COST $425.50 $11,302.50
CRIME VICTIM COMPENSTATION $307.50 $7,635.00
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING - CITY $82.00 $2,045.50
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAININGS - STATE $41.00 $1,021.50
CLERK JUDGE TRAINING $41.00 $1,019.00
INMATE SECURITY FUND $82.00 $2,042.00
ADMIN FEE FOR CREDIT CARDS $24.00 $1,089.00
RESITIUTION $99.88 $1,332.67
DWI RECOUPMENT $72.50 $387.48
SHERIFF RETIREMENT FUND $119.75 $1,058.75
Total Paid $6,824.63 $169,371.24
Warrant Total $33,756.20
BalanceDue $22,431.63

Description 11/21/2019 Year to Date
FINE $2,180.00 $142,610.84
COURT COST $229.50 $11,532.00
CRIME VICTIM COMPENSTATION $164.50 $7,799.50
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING - CITY $44.00 $2,089.50
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAININGS - STATE $22.00 $1,043.50
CLERK JUDGE TRAINING $21.00 $1,040.00
INMATE SECURITY FUND $44.00 $2,086.00
ADMIN FEE FOR CREDIT CARDS $42.50 $1,131.50
SHERIFF RETIREMENT FUND $60.00 $1,118.75
Total Paid $2,807.50 $172,178.74
Warrant Total $33,933.70
BalanceDue $22,431.63

Novembee 209

© 1994 - 2019 Omnigo Software St. Louis MO omnigo com



BILL NO. 1505 ORDINANCE NO. 1505

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTATION NECESSARY TO JOIN MIRMA
HEALTH, APPROVING THE FORM OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO
THAT END, AND FIXING THE TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE.

WHEREAS, the City of Pevely is a municipal corporation formed under the Revised
Statutes of Missouri; and

WHEREAS, the City of Pevely is authorized by Section 537.620 of the Revised Statutes
of Missouri to join with other political subdivisions and participate in an entity to provide health
insurance; and

WHEREAS, MIRMA Health is an entity formed for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen have determined that joining MIRMA
Health is in the best interest of the City of Pevely and its employees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Pevely, Missouri are hereby
authorized to execute a Membership Agreement with MIRMA Health, substantially in the form
of the attached Exhibit A, as well as any and all additional documentation necessary to establish
the City of Pevely as a member of MIRMA Health.

Section 2. The per employee per month rates for the initial period of membership
from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 shall be as follows:

Plan EE ES EC EF
Plan 1 $854 $1,580 $1,410 $2,306
Plan 2 $830 $1,535 $1,369 $2,240
Plan 3 $790 $1,461 $1,303 $2,132
Plan 4 $771 $1.426 $1,272 $2,081
Plan 5 $722 $1,335 $1,191 $1,948
Plan 6 $696 $1,287 $1,148 $1,879
Plan 7 $674 $1,247 $1,112 $1,820
Plan 8 $704 $1,302 $1,162 $1,901
Plan 9 $572 $1,059 $944 $1,545




Section 3. The above rates shall be payable monthly depending on the selected
plan(s) and the City of Pevely’s actual enrollment.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of
its passage and approval.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall not be published in the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Pevely, Missouri.

Read twice and passed this day of , 2019.

Stephanie M. Haas
Mayor of Pevely, MO

ATTEST:

Ashton Lowery
City Clerk of Pevely, MO



To Put Bill #1505 on its 1st Reading To Accept Bill #1505 on its 1st Reading

by Caption: by Caption:
Motioned: Motioned:
Seconded: Seconded:

Ave Nay Ave Nay
Watkins L o Watkins - -
Menkhus L L Menkhus o o
Hahn L . Hahn o L
Markus L L Markus o -
Coulson o L Coulson L .
Tucker o L Tucker . -
Yount o o Yount - -
Brooks L o Brooks L L
Absent: Absent:
To Put Bill #1505 on its 2nd Reading To Approve Bill #1505:
by Caption:
Motioned: Motioned:
Seconded: Seconded:

Ave Nay Aye Nay
Watkins o Watkins L
Menkhus o o Menkhus - -
Hahn . L Hahn o o
Markus L L Markus o o
Coulson o L Coulson L -
Tucker o L Tucker L .
Yount o o Yount L .
Brooks o Brooks -

Absent: Absent:




LMU'UM Missouri Intergovernmental Risk Management Association
‘ \ / | 3002 Falling Leaf Court » Columbia, Missouri 65201
£, : ) Phone: (573) 817-2554 » Fax: (573) 441-0515 * www.mirma.org

~ Missouri's Municipal Trust
MIRMA Health MEMBERSHIP CONTRACT

Effective January 1, 2020, The City of Pevely, Missouri does hereby bind itself contractually for an
indefinite term to MIRMA Health thereby accepting and adopting its Articles of Association, Articles I
through VIII, and any current or subsequent amendments and its By-Laws, Sections I through XVIII
and any current or subsequent amendments and does hereby agree to abide by said Articles and By-
Laws accepting all rights, privileges, and obligations therein contained as a condition of membership in
said Association. It is therefore agreed and understood that MIRMA Health does hereby extend all
rights and privileges of membership to The City of Pevely to become effective on January 1, 2020, and
shall fulfill all obligations of the Association, as set forth in the Articles of Association and By-Laws
and their amendments. The payment of consideration for membership during January 1, 2020 through
December 31, 2020, to be made by The City of Pevely shall be established by the following rates per
employee per month for each of the selected plans based on the City’s actual monthly enrollment.

Plan EE ES EC EF
Plan 1 $854 $1,580 $1,410 $2,306
Plan 2 $830 $1,535 $1,369 $2,240
Plan 3 $790 $1,461 $1,303 $2,132
Plan 4 $771 $1,426 $1,272 $2,081
Plan 5 $722 $1,335 $1,191 $1,948
Plan 6 $696 $1,287 $1,148 $1,879
Plan 7 $674 $1,247 $1,112 $1,820
Plan 8 $704 $1,302 $1,162 $1,901
Plan 9 $572 $1,059 $944 $1,545

Each year thereafter consideration shall be established in accordance with provisions contained in the
above noted Articles of Association and By-Laws, and any subsequent amendments.

As a condition of membership, the City of Pevely hereby agrees to permit and require an official or
employee of The City of Pevely to attend the Association’s Annual Meeting to be held at Lodge of the
Four Seasons, July 22, 2020 through July 24, 2020.

This contract is binding upon The City of Pevely as of the date of signing and is a condition of
membership, for membership to become effective January 1, 2020. -

This agreement is hereby executed this 26™ day of November, 2019 by the parties hereto as follows:

MIRMA Health The City of Pevely

L By:

Title: Mayor

Witness:
Title: City Clerk




BILL NO. 1506 ORDINANCE NO. 1506

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 BUDGET FOR
OPERATIONS FOR THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNTS AND
FOR THE ACCOUNTS AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO.

WHEREAS, it has been brought to the attention of the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen
of the City of Pevely that certain items in the budget need to be amended in order to reconcile the
books of the City of Pevely for the 2019 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen have examined said requests and have
found the same to be necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen deem it desirable to amend the budget
for operations for fiscal year 2019 for the City of Pevely, Missouri in order to effect
reconciliation of the books and accounts on advice of the accountant for the City of Pevely.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Pevely, Missouri do
hereby amend the budget for operations for fiscal year 2019 in the amounts and for the accounts
as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

Section 2. The Mayor and Board of Aldermen determine that the proposed budget for
operations for fiscal year 2019 meets each requirement of Section 67.040 of the Revised Statutes
of Missouri as made and provided in that section.

Section 3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this
Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinctive, and independent provision and
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of
its passage and approval.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall not be published in the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Pevely, Missouri.

Read twice and passed this day of , 2019.




Stephanie M. Haas
Mayor of Pevely, MO

ATTEST:

Ashton Lowery
City Clerk of Pevely, MO



To Put Bill #1506 on its 1st Reading To Accept Bill #1506 on its 1st Reading

by Caption: by Caption:
Motioned: Motioned:
Seconded: Seconded:

Aye Nay Ave Nay
Watkins o o Watkins -
Menkhus L L Menkhus L o
Hahn _ . Hahn o o
Markus L L Markus o o
Coulson L o Coulson L L
Tucker o o Tucker - -
Yount o - Yount L .
Brooks L _ Brooks _ o
Absent: Absent:
To Put Bill #1506 on its 2nd Reading To Approve Bill #1506:
by Caption:
Motioned: Motioned:
Seconded: Seconded:

Avye Nay Aye Nay
Watkins L Watkins o
Menkhus o L Menkhus L o
Hahn . . Hahn o o
Markus - . Markus o -
Coulson . L Coulson o o
Tucker o L Tucker o o
Yount o . Yount L W
Brooks - Brooks .

Absent: Absent:




00'€91'961 (00°'€99'181) 00°000'692 00'£99'9vv 00°00S'¥1 00°000'szZe 00°00S'0LE pund jleH A1)
00'992'/52 00926 00°'000'02¥ 00'720'6L¥ 00'v61'852 00°000'58S 00°908°9Z¢ pung QIN
00°000'9c (00°000'022) 00°000°'S¥2 00°000°G96 (00°000'82) 00°000°9SH 00'000'022 pun4 juawaaoidui| peoy Aunod
000L6'LLL 00°'056'29 00°006'688 00°056'928 00'098'v.1 00°000°006 00°0%1°G2L uoneyodsuel | fa3nS
(00°zg9'e6) (00'81L2'8s) 00'026'TEV'S 00°83L°16V'S (00°058°LS1) 00'006°28€'€ 00°0S2'6ES'E punj [esauan |ejo
00°0¥L'61 (0000171 L) 00°000°59 00°00L'9Z 00'0¥9'8 00°005'ZY 00°098'ce jed
00°000°61 (c0'000'61L) 00°000°8vE 00°000°29¢ 000 00°000°£9¢ 00°000°'29€ uonenues
00°0 000 00°05%'L6 00°05¥'L6 000 00°008'L 00°005'L [013U0D [BWIUY
00°0£8'22 (o00EL"1Y) 000252y 00°059'c81 (00'00e‘el) 00°000'2E 00°00E'sy WBLWd2I0T 3P0
00°005'L (00°00s'2) 00°000'2k 00°006'6¥ 000 000 000 Jonoasold
(00251 '¥9) o0o'zsL'ey 00°000'ti¥ 00'8v8'GoE (00"000'9L) 00°000'2Z 00°000'8¢ yojedsiq
(00'0st'c01) 00°0S¥'€01 00'000'€SS" | 00°055'6¥b'L 000 00'006'22 00°006'2Z 89)|0d
(00'0s9'92) (0o002'El) 00°000'Z¥1L 00°00£'091 (00'05¢'0%) 00°000'002 00°0s£'0v2 unoo
00055'92 (00°06E2L1) 00°000°0€9 00°06€'L¥L (00"0¥8'08) 000000592 00°0¥8'0vL'E uoneJsiuIWpy
pun4 |eiausas)
BN aoueuEp Wswpuawy 18bpng asueleA uswpuawy 1@6png puny
sasuadxy wauing sasuadxy enuaAsy uaLIng anuaAsy
6102121z AYYWNNS L39aNg A3ANINY 6102 ATIAT 40 ALID




Description

General Fund Revenue Changes
Gross Receipts

Court Fines

911 Tax

Code Enforcement Fees

Park Event Revenue

Total

General Fund Expenditure Changes
Various Accounts-Admin

Various Accounts-Court
Insurance-Police

Computer Service-Police

Lease Payments-Police

Various Accounts-Police
Utilities-Dispatch

Various Accounts-Prosecutor
Personnel Cost-Code Enforcement
Sanitation Fees

Insurance-Parks

Other Expenses-Parks

Total

Net Change in General Fund

City Transportation Fund Revenue Change

Sales Tax
Lease Proceeds

Total

Amended Budget 2019
Increase (Decrease)

(90,840)
(40,350)
(16,000)
(13,300)

8,640

(151,850)

(117,390)
(13,700)
52,000
20,000
18,000
13,450
48,152

(7,500)
(41,130)
(19,000)

(7,000)

(4,100)

(58,218)

(93,632)

15,860
159,000

174,860

City Transportation Fund Expenditure Change

Capital Expenditures/Infrastructure
Lease Payments

Street Lighting

Personnel Cost

Various Other Accounts

Total

Net Change in City Transportation Fund

County Road Iprovement Fund Change
Grant Revenue
Capital Expenditures

Net Change in County Road Improv Fund

NID Fund Change
Nid Fee Revenue
NID Expenses

Net Change in NID Fund
City Hall Fund
Taxes

Building Repairs/Capital Expenses

Net Change in City Hall Fund

114,000

25,900
(14,000)
(40,000)
(22,950)

62,950

111,910

(284,000)
(720,000)

436,000

258,194
926

257,268

14,500
(181,663)

196,163




BILL NO. 1507 ORDINANCE NO. 1507

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR OPERATIONS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 FOR THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI AS MADE AND
PROVIDED FOR SECTIONS 67.010, ET. SEQ. OF THE REVISED STATUTES OF

MISSOURI :

WHEREAS, the City Administrator of the City of Pevely, Missouri has heretofore
presented to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen a proposed budget for operations for fiscal year
2020 for the City of Pevely, Missouri; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen have held public workshops to discuss
the proposed budget on November 13, 2019, on November 26, 2019, and on December 4, 2019
each taking place in the Board Room at City Hall and beginning at 5:30 pm; and

WHEREAS, the City Administrator of the City of Pevely, Missouri has presented to the
Mayor and Board of Aldermen a final budget for approval on December 16, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Pevely, Missouri, being
mindful of the requirements of Section 67.010, et seq., of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, deem
it desirable to approve said budget by ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Pevely, Missouri do
hereby approve, adopt, and order filed the budget for operations for fiscal year 2020 in the
amounts and for the accounts as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein as
if set forth in full.

Section 2. The Mayor and Board of Aldermen determine that the proposed budget for
operations for fiscal year 2020 meets each requirement of Section 67.040 of the Revised Statutes
of Missouri as made and provided in that section.

Section 3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this
Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinctive, and independent provision and
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of
its passage and approval.



Section 3. This Ordinance shall not be published in the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Pevely, Missouri.

Read twice and passed this day of , 2019.

Stephanie M. Haas
Mayor of Pevely, MO

ATTEST:

Ashton Lowery
City Clerk of Pevely, MO



To Put Bill #1507 on its 1st Reading To Accept Bill #1507 on its 1st Reading

by Caption: by Caption:
Motioned: Motioned:
Seconded: Seconded:

Aye Nay Aye Nay
Watkins . . Watkins -
Menkhus L L Menkhus L .
Hahn - o Hahn . L
Markus o o Markus L _
Coulson o o Coulson - -
Tucker L L Tucker _ o
Yount L L Yount o -
Brooks L L Brooks L L
Absent: Absent:
To Put Bill #1507 on its 2nd Reading To Approve Bill #1507:
by Caption:
Motioned: Motioned:
Seconded: Seconded:

Aye Nay Aye Nay
Watkins - o Watkins o -
Menkhus L o Menkhus L L
Hahn o o Hahn L .
Markus o L Markus L L
Coulson o L Coulson L o
Tucker o L Tucker L o
Yount . L Yount L o
Brooks Brooks L

Absent: Absent:




City of Pevely FY2020 Budget Summary

Fund

Goneral Fund
Administration
Court

Police

Dispalch
Prosecutor

Cade Enforcement
Animal Control
Park

Total General Fund

City Transportation (Street)

County Road improvement Fund

|NID Fund

City Hall Fund

Waltor Fund

Sewer Fund

Gity Total

Revenues Employee Exp Oparatl Debt Service Capital Total Expense Net
2,673,850 .00 122,178,00 585,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 737,178.00 1,936,672.00
220,000.00 99,513.50 37,025.00 0.00 0.00 136,538.50 83,461.50
151,000.00 1,207,936.00 189,350.00 41,700.00 95,500.00 1,534,486.00 (1,383.486.00)
28,000.00 304,801.25 §9,000.00 0.00 0.00 363,801.25 (335,801.25)
0.00 47,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 §3,000.00 (53,000.00)
36,650.00 127.442.60 58,300.00 0.00 0.00 185,742.60 (149,092 60),
1,250.00 56,834.05 19,250.00 0.00 0.00 76,084.05 (74,834.05)
367,000.00 0.00 367,000.00 0.00 0.00 367,000.00 0,00
29,050.00 0.00 48,050.00 0.00 0.00 48.050.00 (19,000.00
3,506,800.00 1,965,705.40 1,368,975.00 41,700,00 125,500.00 3,501,880.40 4919.60
Estimated Reserve 12-31-19 1,700,000.00
Estimeied Reserve 12-31-20 f!?od!919.60
727,100.00 430,601.00 356,750.00 26,000.00 136,000.00 949,351.00 (222,251.00)|
Estimated Raserve 12-31-19 1.105.000.00
Estimated Reserve 12-31-20 882,749.00
465,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 (285,000.00),
Estimated Reserve 12-31-19 870,000.00
Estimated Reserve 12-31-20 585,000 00
326,406.00 0.00 0.00 418,881.00 0.00 418,881.00 (92,475.00)|
Estimated Resarve 12-31-19 300,000.00
Estimated Reserve 12-31.20 207,525.00
310,400.00 0.00 10,000.00 243,389.00 150,000.00 403,389.00 (92.989.00)]
Estimatad Reserve 12-31-19 §20,000.00
Estimated Rosarve 12-31-20 42?501 1,00
919,500.00 293,164.75 512,874.00 0.00 465,000.00 1,291,038.75 (371,538.75)|
Estimated Resorve 12-31-19 3,080,000.00
Eetimatad Reserve 12-31-20 =&M
1,483,000.00 420,257.50 478,632,00 0.00 481,000.00 1,379,889.50 103,110.50
Estimated Reserve 12-31-19 4,800,000.00
Estimated Reserve 12-31-20 4.803,110.50
7,738,206.00 3,109,728.85 2,727,231.00 729,970.00 2,127,500.00 8,694,429.65 (956,223.65)
Estimated Reserve 12-31-19 12,375,000.00

Estimated Reserve 12-31-20

11,418,7786.35




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: Court {10-10-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
Recou i Nawber Account Title 2017 Actual 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estimated 2020 Budget
GENERAL FUND
10-10-xxxx 4210 Court Fines & Costs 330,712 218,455 240,000 200,000 220,000
4215 Inmate Security Fee 221 1,785 350 0 0
330,933 220,240 240,350 200,000 220,000
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
Employee Expenses
5000 Salaries and Wages 57,861 42,761 53,500 51,850 53,000
5010 Group Insurance 5,467 10,242 15,100 15,000 13,600
5020 LAGERS 9,851 6,928 10,300 9,860 10,759
5030 Payroll Taxes 4,519 3,580 4,200 4,410 4,055
5040 Uniforms 43 72 0 Q 0
5070 Drug Test 0 30 0 0 100
5110 Judge 12,500 17,050 18,000 18,000 18,000
90,241 80,663 101,100 99,120 99,514
Operational Expenses
5210 Supplies 273 1,033 500 825 1,100
5320 Miscellaneous 1,146 64 200 0 200
5340 0 & M Materials 3,004 763 3,000 1,200 2,500
5400 Small Equipment? 0 1,200 0 4,000 4,000
5550 Computer Service 7,603 18,506 17,600 17,780 17,600
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 0 0 0
5570 Dues 200 219 200 135 200
5600 Training 2,191 385 3,000 3,235 1,625
5610 Equipment Repairs 0 2,807 200 0 200
5640 Insurance 10,993 14,427 12,000 15,000 0
5670 Legal 30,988 22,263 0 0 0
5700 Other Services & Charges 8,819 43 14,000 1,710 2,200
5750 Postage 1,335 1,666 1,400 1,029 1,400
5830 Utilities 5,632 8,093 7,500 3,600 6,000
72,184 71,469 59,600 48,514 37,025
Capital Improvements
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 330,933 220,240 240,350 200,000 220,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 162,425 152,132 160,700 147,634 136,539
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 168,508 68,108 79,650 52,366 83,462




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: Prosecutor (10-11-XXXX)
LT : 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget — 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title Estimated
GENERAL FUND
10-11-xxxx 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
Employee Expenses
5080 Prosecutor 0 0 27,000 23,750 27,000
5085 Assistant 0 0 20,000 20,000 20,000
0 0 47,000 43,750 47,000
Operational Expenses
5210 Supplies 0 0 2,000 750 1,000
5400 Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 750
5550 Computer Service 0 0 0 0 2,500
5570 Dues 0 0 0 0 1,000
5600 Training 0 0 0 0 250
5750 Postage 0 0 500 500 500
0 0 2,500 1,250 6,000
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 0 0 49,500 45,000 53,000
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURE 0 0 -49,500 -45,000 -53,000




Clty of Pevely Budget Workbook
Department: Adminlstraton (10-15-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
‘Account Number Account Tiie 2017 Actual 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estimated 2020 Budget
GENERAL FUND
10-15-xx%x 4000 Sales Tax 613,103 651,013 615,000 615,000 615,000
4080 Gen Revenue Tax 919,987 897,810 880,000 897,000 897,000
4120 Gross Receipts Fee 919,699 955,015 960,000 875,000 875,000
4220 Auto Stickers (ATV tags?) 75 124 100 170 150
4230 Liquor License Fee 4,200 4,950 4,500 6,600 6,000
4240 Merchant's License 48,090 55,798 50,000 50,000 50,000
4260 Vending License 375 1,028 1,000 100 100
4300 Interest 13,371 15,069 16,000 16,000 16,000
4320 Relmbursemnents 13,135 27,396 15,000 21,100 15,000
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 55,950 17,944 15,000 14,700 14,000
4350 Utility PILOT 0 0 184,240 186,070 185,600
2,587,985 2,626,148 2,740,840 2,681,740 2,673,850
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
Employee Expenses
5000 Salarles and Wages 217,188 202,888 175,000 150,700 84,000
5010 Group Insurance 17,588 33,278 31,000 27,000 14,000
5020 LAGERS 31,441 30,947 31,000 24,000 17,052
5030 Payrol! Taxes 14,253 18,143 13,500 13,744 6,426
5040 Uniforms 365 98 800 0 500
5060? |Reimbursement/Deductible/Boot 5,100 0 0 0 0
5070 Drug Test 23 70 100 200 200
285,958 285,424 251,400 215,644 122,178
Operational Expenses
5100 Engineering Fees 0 0 0 0 5,000
5120 Auditing & Accounting 90,661 98,726 85,000 85,695 86,000
5210 Supplies 2,560 3,404 3,000 3,400 3,800
5300 Gas & Oil 495 292 500 100 350
5320 Miscellaneous 11,642 10,635 10,000 6,000 7,500
5340 O & M Materials 7,355 13,419 14,000 7,000 10,000
5650 Contracted Services {Lawn Services) 0 6,450 10,000 0 0
5400 Small Equipment 1,686 4,084 3,000 7,600 9,500
5500 Advertising 4,253 2,950 4,000 4,200 3,500
5530 Building Malntenance 5,530 11,640 6,000 100 2,000
5550 Computer Service 24,320 29,860 21,000 21,000 24,000
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 11,000 0 0
5570 Dues 7,039 6,919 6,000 4,000 5,500
5590 Election Expense 1,600 7,948 4,000 2,000 3,000
5600 Training 12,530 13,638 8,000 4,000 3,250
5610 Equipment Repairs 149 900 3,000 2,200 2,500
5640 Insurance 31,161 33,546 30,000 26,000 133,000
5670 Legal 73,677 62,420 60,000 67,800 65,000
5700 Other Services & Charges 3,073 5,388 3,250 3,000 14,000
5750 Postage 1,429 1,576 5,000 2,000 3,000
5820 Cleaning 90 0 12,000 4,400 6,000
5830 Utilities 11,371 10,670 13,000 6,800 11,000
5840 Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 2,600 1,500
68007  |Transfer Out to Street 0 0 184,240 186,070 185,600
68007  |Transfer Out to NID 152,698 0 0 0 0
443,319 324,465 495,990 445,965 585,000
9000 Capital Equipment 475,874 14,999 0 [¢] 30,000
TOTAL REVENUE 2,587,985 2,626,148 2,740,840 2,681,740 2,673,850
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,205,151 624,888 747,390 661,609 737,178
REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 1,382,834 2,001,260 1,993,450 2,020,131 1,936,672




City of Pevely Budget Workbaok

Department; Police {10-20-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
Account Number T T 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estimated 2020 Budget
GENERAL FUND
10-20-xxxx 4140  |911 Emergency Tele Tax 0 0 0 0 0
4180 Dispatch Service 0 0 0 0 0
4190 Prisoner Revenue 0 42,990 54,000 54,000 54,000
4290 Grant Income 19,177 15,567 16,200 11,000 16,200
4300 Interest 121 110 100 100 100
4325 Donation Revenue 1,000 3,000 0 1,000 Q
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue -779 0 0 0 0
4340 Police Reports 3,134 3,019 2,600 3,600 2,500
4450 Loan and Lease Proceeds 53,674 40,176 0 0 78,20C
76,327 104,862 72,900 69,700 151,000
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
Employee Expenses
5000 Salaries and Wages 735,410 790,508 770,000 779,700 815,845
5010 Group Insurance 132,815 144,315 171,000 171,000 163,000
5020 LAGERS 112,934 140,468 142,000 128,000 153,379
5030 Payroll Taxes 55,231 66,409 59,000 62,000 62,412
5040 Uniforms 9,349 16,954 13,000 14,550 13,000
5060?  |Reimbursement/Deductible/Boot 5,100 0 0 0 0
5070 Drug Test 138 350 400 500 300
1,050,977 1,159,004 1,155,400 1,155,750 1,207,936
Operational Expenses
5210 Supplies 0 2,235 2,000 1,000 2,000
5220 Ammunition 0 0 6,000 5,000 7.000
5300 Gas & Oil 20,193 26,657 22,000 23,700 22,000
5310 Small Toals & Equipment 2,475 1,505 3,500 1,000 2,500
5320 Miscellaneous 5,574 978 750 500 750
5325 Donation Expense 0 2,199 0 0 [4]
5340 0 & M Materlals 12,172 9,803 18,000 9,000 10,000
5400 Small Equipment 4,582 5,063 5,000 6,800 5,000
5500 Advertising 559 940 500 1,200 500
5510 Public Relations Material Q 3,437 5,000 4,800 5,000
5530 Building Malntenance 3,030 5,861 4,000 1,500 3,000
5550 Computer Service 41,551 37,291 10,000 55,036 36,400
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 26,400 0 0
5570 Dues 525 B25 600 750 1,500
5580 Drug Enforcement 10,968 11,771 12,000 12,000 12,000
5600 Training 15,400 14,303 10,000 13,900 7,500
5610 Equipment Repairs 6,246 3,872 5.000 3,200 5,000
5625 Prisoner Expense 1,890 3,302 2,200 10,000 10,000
5640 Insurance 62,419 61,774 65,000 110,000 0
5670 Legal 12,387 22,843 5,000 8,000 5,000
5700 Other Services & Charges 1,154 0 1,000 1,000 1,000
5750 Postage 949 1,076 1,200 1,100 1,200
5820 Cleaning 1,927 1,120 2,000 2,500 2,000
5830 Utilities 21,561 53,283 30,000 42,000 30,000
5840 Vehicle Maintenance 20,825 23,820 20,000 27,000 20,000
246,387 293,958 257,150 340,986 189,350
80017 Lease Payments 28,958 46,023 37,000 55,900 41,700
9000 Capital Equipment 66,166 101,485 0 0 95,500
TOTAL REVENUE 76,327 104,862 72,900 69,700 151,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,392,488 1,600,470 1,449,550 1,552,636 1,534,486
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -1,316,161 -1,495,608 -1,376,650 -1,482,936 -1,383,486




City of Pevely Budget Workbook
Department: Dispatch (10-21-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
2017 Actual 8 Actual 2019 Budget 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title 0 ua 2018 Actua ulge Estimated Hoe
GENERAL FUND
10-21-xxxx 4140 911 Emergency Tele Tax 35,813 25,897 38,000 22,560 28,000
4180 Dispatch Service 70,622 0 0 0 0
106,435 25,897 38,000 22,560 28,000
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
Employee Expenses
5000 Salaries and Wages 194,834 165,380 177,000 167,550 197,500
5010 Group Insurance 36,457 38,077 51,000 34,950 51,000
5020 LAGERS 30,615 26,674 32,000 31,900 40,093
5030 Payroll Taxes 14,967 13,958 14,000 13,400 15,109
5040 Uniforms 5,120 0 0 0 1,000
5060? |Reimbursement/Deductible/Boot 5,100 0 0 0 0
5070 Drug Test 5,170 25 0 120 100
292,263 244,114 274,000 247,920 304,801
Operational Expenses
5340 0 & M Materials 4,368 2,202 5,000 3,000 4,000
5400 Small Equipment? 0 1,684 8,000 5,300 6,000
5555 Software Licensing 10,000 9,719 10,000 10,000 10,000
5600 Training 62 1,430 2,000 1,000 1,000
5610 Equipment Repairs 0 1,120 3,000 1,000 3,000
Insurance 0 0 0 34,000 0
5830 Utilities 72,167 54,074 35,000 82,000 35,000
86,597 70,229 63,000 136,300 59,000
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 28,848 3,000 0
TOTAL REVENUE 106,435 25,897 38,000 22,560 28,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 378,860 314,343 365,848 387,220 363,801
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -272,425 -288,446 -327,848 -364,660 -335,801




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: Code Enforcement (10-25-XXXX)
fevenues ‘ 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget 2418 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title Estimated
GENERAL FUND
10-25-xxxx 4241 Contractor License 3,934 4,298 3,500 6,300 5,000
4250 Building Permits 35,248 25,743 28,000 23,000 25,000
4270 P & Z and B of A Fees 406 100 300 150 150
4275 Occupancy Permit Fees 4,950 7,106 3,500 3,500 3,500
4280 Security Deposit - Bldg Permit 0 9,898 7,000 0 0
4281 Code Violation Revenue 0 0 3,000 0 3,000
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 -38 0 0 0
44,538 47,107 45,300 32,950 36,650
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
Employee Expenses
5000 Salaries and Wages 68,372 60,918 75,000 50,350 82,800
5010 Group Insurance 11,363 13,831 21,000 12,450 20,500
5020 LAGERS 9,167 299 14,500 7,600 16,808
5030 Payroll Taxes 4,780 5,123 6,000 4,200 6,334
5040 Uniforms 79 528 800 200 800
5060? |Reimbursement/Deductible/Boot 5,100 0 0 0 0
5070 Drug Test 25 75 50 51 200
98,886 80,774 117,350 74,851 127,443
Operational Expenses
5100 Engineering Fees 0 0 0 0 7,500
5210 Supplies 131 1,472 1,000 750 1,000
5300 Gas & Oil 1,240 1,962 1,500 1,365 2,000
5320 Miscellaneous 543 88 500 150 500
5340 O & M Materials 727 4,213 3,000 3,600 3,000
5400 Small Equipment 13 584 600 1,300 5,000
5500 Advertising 2,055 1,021 2,000 2,400 2,000
5530 Building Maintenance 229 34 300 100 300
5550 Computer Service 7.827 11,665 12,000 9,400 12,500
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 150 0 0
5570 Dues 199 25 500 200 500
5600 Training 340 2,306 4,500 1,800 3,000
5610 Equipment Repairs 0 0 1,000 500 1,000
5640 Insurance 9,287 14,745 11,000 14,000 0
5670 Legal 0 313 0 0 0
5700 Other Services & Charges 737 25 250 100 5,500
5750 Postage 1,168 1,490 1,500 1,250 1,500
5820 Cleaning 0 0 0 1,750 2,000
5830 Utllities 6,668 8,218 7,000 5,500 6,000
5840 Vehicle Maintenance 1,454 1,237 1,500 1,000 2,000
5845 Code Violation Expense 0 0 3,000 1,000 3,000
32,618 49,398 51,300 46,165 58,300
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 15,000 14,945 0
TOTAL REVENUE 44,538 47,107 45,300 32,950 36,650
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 131,504 130,172 183,650 135,961 185,743
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -86,966 -83,065 -138,350 -103,011 -149,093




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: Animal Control (10-29-XXXX)
2:;’:3::Lumber T 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estzi:;s:e 4 | 20208udget
GENERAL FUND
10-29-xxxx 4200 Animal Control 1,063 2,625 1,500 1,100 1,250
1,063 2,625 1,500 1,100 1,250
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
5000 Salaries and Wages 32,136 32,611 33,500 35,700 35,900
5010 Group Insurance 7,567 8,357 10,500 9,300 10,400
5020 LAGERS 5,559 5,898 6,500 6,800 7,288
5030 Payroll Taxes 2,479 2,788 2,600 2,850 2,746
5040 Uniforms 0 61 400 100 400
5070 Drug Test 0 0 200 60 100
47,741 49,715 53,700 54,810 56,834
5210 Supplies 17 361 800 250 800
5300 Gas & Oil 480 950 1,100 1,000 1,100
5320 Miscellaneous 126 156 200 100 200
5330 Vet Expenses 1,126 1,640 1,500 500 1,500
5340 O & M Materials 1,097 1,044 1,600 1,750 1,600
5400 Small Equipment? 0 1,005 1,300 600 1,300
5530 Building Maintenance 61 87 600 400 600
5550 Computer Service 224 2,054 1,300 6,400 1,300
5570 Dues 30 20 50 50 50
5600 Training 0 50 1,000 500 500
5610 Equipment Repairs 42 54 200 100 200
5640 Insurance 8,655 12,190 10,000 13,000 0
5700 Other Services & Charges 603 200 500 100 500
5750 Postage 609 677 600 200 600
5830 Utilities 6,452 9,031 8,000 5,100 8,000
5840 Vehicle Maintenance 547 1,689 1,000 200 1,000
20,069 31,248 29,750 30,250 19,250
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 8,000 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 1,063 2,625 1,500 1,100 1,250
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,810 80,963 91,450 85,060 76,084
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -66,747 -78,338 -89,950 -83,960 74,834




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: Sanitation (10-35-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
2017 A | 2018 A | | 2019 Budget ) 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title ctua ctua ge Estimated ude
GENERAL FUND
10-35-xxxx 4170 Trash Service 335,191 343,889 367,000 368,300 367,000
4100 Finance Charges 305 203 0 0 0
335,496 344,092 367,000 368,300 367,000
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
0 0 0 0 0
5130 Trash Hauling Service 326,766 337,535 367,000 368,300 367,000
326,766 337,535 367,000 368,300 367,000
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 335,496 344,092 367,000 368,300 367,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 326,766 337,535 367,000 368,300 367,000
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 8,730 6,557 0 0 0




City of Pevely Budget Workbaok

Department: Parks (10-40-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
17 A tual 9 Budget 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title 2 ctual SOISAEIE 2019 Budge Estimated ==ES
GENERAL FUND
10-40-xxxx 4265 Pavilion Fee 270 660 300 620 500
4266 Festival Income 0 26,165 30,000 24,300 25,000
4267 Other Activities 0 3,283 3,500 2,780 3,500
4300 Interest Income 40 60 60 50 50
310 30,168 33,860 27,750 29,050
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
0 0 0 0 0
5300 Gas & Oil 138 0 200 0 200
5320 Miscellaneous 104 358 100 100 100
5340 0 & M Materials 2,086 3,840 4,000 3,200 3,500
5400 Small Equipment 0 201 500 200 250
5410 Projects 0 [¢] 400 200 250
5530 Building Maintenance 2,630 7,172 3,400 750 2,500
5615 Festival 0 45,795 45,000 37,000 40,000
5616 Other Activities 0 14,441 15,000 24,500 0
5640 Insurance 8,718 6,058 7,000 0 0
5650 Contracted Services - Lawn Care 10,310 20,590 0 0 0
5830 Utilities 264 444 500 1,400 1,250
24,250 98,899 76,100 67,350 43,050
9000 Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 310 30,168 33,860 27,750 29,050
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,250 98,899 76,100 67,350 48,050
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -23,940 -68,731 -42,240 -39,600 -19,000




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: City Transportation (20-00-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
Account Namber Acourt Title 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estimated 2020 Budget
CITY TRANSPORTATION FUND
20-00-xxxx 4000 Sales Tax 355,404 375,016 350,000 360,000 354,000
4010 Gasoline Tax 148,136 146,957 150,000 145,000 145,000
4015 Road & Bridge Tax 16,865 44,055 15,000 15,000 15,000
4020 Vehicle Fees 24,268 24,706 24,000 24,500 24,000
4300 Interest 2,006 3,463 1,900 5,200 3,500
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 924 0 0 0
4400 Transfer In 0 0 184,240 186,070 185,600
4450 Loan and Lease Proceeds 0 0 159,000 159,000 0
546,679 595,121 B84,140 894,770 727,100
Expendltures
Account Number Account Title
5000 Salaries and Wages 117,751 172,350 270,000 243,100 278,000
5010 Group Insurance 28,119 45,457 72,000 66,550 71,600
5020 LAGERS 20,177 25,640 52,000 33,300 56,434
5030 Payroll Taxes 9,097 12,511 21,000 19,200 21,267
5040 Uniforms 1,933 1,878 2,800 950 2,800
5060?  [Reimbursement/Deductible/Boot 5,100 0 0 0 0
5070 Drug Test 23 460 1,500 500 500
182,200 258,296 419,300 363,600 430,601
5100 Engineering Fees 2,803 7,199 10,000 400 0
5210 Supplies 46 1,777 800 800 1,000
5300 Gas & Qil 10,178 17,579 15,000 22,000 27,000
5310 Small Tools & Equipment 1,438 2,104 1,500 3,750 3,000
5320 Miscellaneous 4,893 -2.420 1,000 200 2,000
5340 O & M Materials 14,041 19,164 20,000 12,300 20,000
5345 Snow & Ice Removal Material 0 0 45,000 45,000 45,000
5346 Street Sweeping Contract 0 0 20,000 0 0
5400 Small Equipment 12,975 18,702 12,000 12,000 7,500
5500 Advertising 898 569 500 500 250
5530 Building Maintenance 1,971 6,613 2,000 2,000 3,000
5540 License & Permits 0 46 100 100 0
5550 Computer Service 0 4,068 3,750 7,700 2,000
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 0 0 0
5570 Dues 0 0 0 75 0
5600 Training 1,634 0 1,000 0 1,000
5640 Insurance 33,800 45,837 55,000 55,000 82,000
5650 Contracted Services (Lawn Service) 1,350 12,750 0 0 0
5700  |Other Services and Charges 0 0 0 2,000 4,500
5750 Postage 60 0 200 0 0
5770 Street Repair & Maintenance 8,800 31,307 0 0 0
5790 Street Lighting 68,954 64,479 80,000 67,000 70,000
5800 Signs 7,395 13,132 20,000 10,000 20,000
5830 Utilities 7,193 7,102 7,800 10,550 10,500
5840 Vehicle Malntenance 0 5,089 5,500 5,800 8,000
6010 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 20,023 32,993 53,000 58,108 50,000
6800  [Transfer Out 7,050 0 0 0 0
205,502 288,090 354,150 315,283 356,750
8001 Lease Payments 0 0 25,897 25,897 26,000
9000 Capital Equipment 7,140 26,518 171,214 171,214 136,000
TOTAL REVENUE 546,679 595,121 884,140 894,770 727,100
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 394,842 572,904 970,561 875,994 949,351
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 151,837 22,217 -86,421 18,776 -222,251




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: County Transportation {30-00-XXXX)
Revenues 2019
2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 B t 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title ctua ctua 0 udge Estimated ¢
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION FUND
30-00-xxxx 4000 Sales Tax 302,154 303,335 310,000 310,000 300,000
4290 Grant Revenue 3,858 30,046 400,000 137,368 150,000
4300 Interest Income 14,108 627,917 10,000 20,000 15,000
4400 Transfer In 7,050 0 0 0 0
327,170 961,298 720,000 467,368 465,000
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
0 0 0 0 0
5100 Engineering Fees 0 0 0 0 0
5320 Miscellaneous 0 15 0 0 0
0 15 0 0 0
9000 Capital Equipment 0 1,359,454 965,000 232,827 750,000
TOTAL REVENUE 327,170 961,298 720,000 467,368 465,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 1,359,469 965,000 232,827 750,000
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 327,170 -398,171 -245,000 234,541 -285,000




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: NID Fund (31-00-XXXX)
zjzsz:filumber — 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estzi:::e 4 | 2020 Budget
NID FUND
31-00-xxxx 4130 NID Fees 247,854 238,905 225,000 468,737 225,000
4300 Interest 465 10 500 100 100
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
4400 Transfer In from General Fund 152,698 0 0 0 0
4400 Transfer In from Water Fund 48,305 43,265 49,074 49,074 49,074
4400 Transfer In from Sewer Fund 62,797 56,245 52,232 52,232 52,232
4450 Loan & Lease Proceeds 2,634,756 0 0 0 0
3,146,875 338,425 326,806 570,143 326,406
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
0 0 0 0 0
5670 Legal 700 0 0 0 0
700 0 0 0 0
5700 Trustee Fees 0 0 1,000 0 1,000
Miscellaneous 273 0 0 0 0
Other Services & Charges 12,493 0 0 0 0
6160 Property Owners Association Fees 0 0 8,600 8,600 8,600
8008 Cost of Issuance 52,174 0 0 0 0
8001 Loan Payments 42,929 0 0 0 0
8009 2017 Lease Payments - Int 0 62,602 53,474 53,474 44,281
8010 2017 Lease Payments - Prin 0 360,000 356,000 356,000 365,000
8002 2004 SER NID Bond Prin 3,405,000 0 0 0 0
8003 2004 SER NID Bond Int 58,241 0 0 0 0
3,571,110 422,602 419,074 418,074 418,881
TOTAL REVENUE 3,146,875 338,425 326,806 570,143 326,406
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,571,810 422,602 419,074 418,074 418,881
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -424,935 -84,177 -92,268 152,069 -92,475




Clty of Pevely Budget Workbook
Department: City Hall Fund (32-00-XXXX)
Revenugs _ 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget N 2020 Budget
Account Number Account Title Estimated
CITY HALL FUND
32-00-xxxx 4000 Sales Tax 306,539 325,286 310,000 310,000 310,000
4300 Interest 621 406 400 450 400
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 805 15 100 560 4]
4450 Loan & Lease Proceeds 3,368,244 0 0 0 0
3,676,209 325,707 310,500 311,010 310,400
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
5530 Building Maintenance 0 6,760 20,000 8,000 10,000
5670 Legal 7,000 0 0 0 0
5700 Other Service & Charges 0 4,492 0 100 0
7,000 11,252 20,000 8,100 10,000
5700 Trustee Fees 0 0 0 0 0
8001 Equipment Lease Payment 66,058 10,951 10,950 10,238 0
8004 2007 Cert Interest 56,540 0 0 0 0
8005 2007 Cert Principal 3,745,000 0 0 0 0
8008 Cost of Issuance 66,699 0 0 0 0
8009 2017 Lease Payments - Int 0 83,793 79,713 79,713 73,389
8010 2017 Lease Payments - Prin 0 164,000 156,000 156,000 170,000
3,934,297 258,744 246,663 245,951 243,389
9000 Capital Improvements 0 0 180,000 400 150,000
TOTAL REVENUE 3,676,209 325,707 310,500 311,010 310,400
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,941,297 269,996 446,663 254,451 403,389
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES -265,088 55,711 -136,163 56,559 -92,989




City of Pevely Budget Workbook

Department: Water (40-00-XXXX)
i:::::f;umber Fv— 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Es;:‘ﬁe 4 | 2020Budget
WATER FUND
40-00-xxxX 4030 Water Fees 979,519 887,330 943,000 861,690 870,000
4060 Water Taps 15,550 18,200 16,450 14,000 15,500
4100 Finance Charges 15,659 12,234 15,500 13,000 14,000
4300 Interest 4,744 6,572 6,000 7,000 6,500
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 19,207 13,500 13,500 13,500
Developer Advance 673,068 0 0 0 0
1,688,540 943,543 994,450 909,190 519,500
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
5000 Salaries and Wages 133,473 106,017 173,000 122,100 194,500
5010 Group Insurance 24,453 28,659 42,000 37,000 43,202
5020 LAGERS 21,793 18,091 34,000 23,300 39,484
5030 Payroll Taxes 9,887 8,348 14,000 9,400 14,879
5040 Uniforms 818 699 1,200 500 800
5070 Drug Test 75 70 600 200 300
190,499 161,884 264,800 192,500 293,165
5100 Engineering Fees 0 0 5,500 600 5,000
5200 Supplies 791 1,496 1,500 1,000 1,500
5300 Gas & Oil 5,208 5,177 4,600 9,200 7,500
5310 Small Tools & Equipment 394 523 1,800 1,300 2,000
5320 Miscellaneous 2,446 251 2,500 200 2,500
5340 0 & M Materials 3,198 8,417 8,000 5,550 8,000
5350 Contracted Services 0 1,500 3,500 0 20,000
5400 Small Equipment 1,059 18,232 27,200 12,000 25,000
5500 Advertising 1,819 1,040 1,500 1,300 2,000
5530 Building Maintenance 8,408 960 10,000 2,800 10,000
5540 License & Permits 57 0 250 0 250
5550 Computer Service 9,363 11,919 14,000 11,000 14,000
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 0 0 0
5570 Dues 540 576 600 750 750
5600 Training 1,978 2,601 2,500 1,850 2,500
5640 Insurance 32,852 34,040 40,000 29,000 65,000
5670 Legal 0 0 1,500 0 1,500
5700 Other Services and Charges 13,655 7,628 9,000 15,000 13,000
5750 Postage 5,085 4,359 1,700 4,600 5,000
5830 Utilities 106,489 115,345 125,000 104,000 115,000
5840 Vehicle Maintenance 86 1,792 1,200 800 1,200
6000 System and Line Maintenance 45,622 126,482 60,000 48,500 70,000
6010 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 5,711 17,519 20,000 9,000 20,000
6400 Lab Testing 1,927 4,475 2,500 2,500 2,500
6850 Utility PILOT Fees 0 0 75,440 68,950 69,600
6800 Transfer to NID 48,305 43,265 49,074 49,074 49,074
294,993 407,597 468,864 378,974 512,874
9000 Capital Equipment 391,285 51,154 644,000 106,000 485,000
TOTAL REVENUE 1,688,540 943,543 994,450 909,190 919,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 876,777 620,635 1,377,664 677,474 1,291,039
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 811,763 322,908 -383,214 231,716 -371,539




City of Pevely Budget Workbaok

Department: Sewer (50-00-XXXX)
2:;’::::;umber — 2017 Actual | 2018 Actual | 2019 Budget Estzi:i:e 4 | 2020Budget
SEWER FUND
50-00-xxxx 4030 Sewer Fees 1,321,498 1,436,893 1,360,000 1,464,000 1,450,000
4100 Finance Charges 25,701 25,350 24,000 24,000 24,000
4290 Grant Income 0 26,990 0 0 0
4300 Interest 6,201 2,622 2,400 33,735 6,500
4320 Reimbursements 7,603 0 0 0 0
4330 Miscellaneous Revenue 2,795 3,042 3,200 2,500 2,500
1,363,798 1,494,897 1,389,600 1,524,235 1,483,000
Expenditures
Account Number Account Title
5000  |Salaries and Wages 174,874 174,084 215,000 206,600 285,000
5010 Group Insurance 32,895 35,102 44,000 35,500 53,600
5020 LAGERS 27,744 29,788 43,000 39,200 57,855
5030 Payroll Taxes 13,462 14,593 16,000 16,400 21,803
5040 Uniforms 462 1,267 1,600 1,000 1,400
5070 Drug Test 0 0 600 150 600
249,437 254,834 320,200 298,850 420,258
5100 Engineering Fees 0 47 10,000 0 10,000
5200 Supplies 17 1,050 1,000 750 1,000
5300 Gas & Oil 6,467 6,849 6,500 8,000 7,000
5310 Small Tools & Equipment 617 740 1,000 700 2,000
5320 Miscellaneous 829 157 1,000 250 1,000
5340 0 & M Materials 2,024 1,746 3,000 3,600 3,000
5400 Small Equipment 918 1,858 3,000 500 17,000
5500 Advertising 418 171 300 300 300
5530 Building Maintenance 1,169 649 28,500 300 5,000
5540 License & Permits 0 3,000 1,000 2,500 2,000
5550 Computer Service 7.863 9,669 17,000 10,000 17,000
5555 Software Licensing 0 0 400 0 0
5570 Dues 0 808 2,000 750 600
5600 Training 821 -59 0 1,500 2,000
5640 Insurance 36,832 37,665 45,000 25,000 53,000
5670 Legal 0 0 8,000 0 8,000
5700 Other Services and Charges 15,082 6,946 10,000 7,500 10,000
5750 Postage 2,389 71 2,000 4,600 1,000
5830 Utilities 81,946 89,342 80,000 85,000 85,000
5855 Maintenance Contracts 0 0 9,000 0 9,000
6000 System and Line Maintenance 36,209 28,461 30,000 40,000 35,000
6010 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 13,065 29,680 30,000 55,000 30,000
6020 Sludge Removal 2,550 2,050 60,000 47,484 4,000
6020 Lab Testing 1,627 2,317 2,500 2,500 2,500
6410 Lab Supplies and Equipment 3,838 3,037 5,000 7,500 5,000
6850 Utility PILOT Fees 0 0 108,800 117,120 116,000
6800 Transfer to NID 62,797 56,245 52,232 52,232 52,232
277,478 282,499 517,232 473,086 478,632
9000 Capital Equipment 63,245 280,820 702,000 263,050 481,000
TOTAL REVENUE 1,363,798 1,494,897 1,389,600 1,524,235 1,483,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 590,160 818,153 1,539,432 1,034,986 1,379,890
TOTAL REVENUE - EXPENDITURES 773,638 676,744 -149,832 489,249 103,111




City of Pevely Capital Improvement Projects - FY2020

Department Capital improvement Project Description Total Cost
Administration Outdoor warning siren (tornado siren) $30,000
Police Police cars (two at $39,100 each) $78,200
Police Desktop computers and monitors (10), server $17,300

[ Total General Fund| $125,500]
City Hall City Hall roof repair $150,000
| Total City Hall| $150,000|
City Transportation Tractor and sidemount mower {1/2 total cost) $80,000
Skid steer loader (with trade-in) $32,000

Covered storage canopy/containers $19,000

Heater for equipment bay at shop $5,000

Total City Transportation $136,000|

County Transportation Riverview/El Camino/Alta Dr water main project $400,000
Final Route Z payments $100,000

Mill and fill asphalt project $225,000

Concrete slab replacement $25,000

Total County Transportation| $750,000]

Water Riverview/El Camino/Alta Dr water main project $250,000
Pump and motor replacement at well $70,000

Tractor and sidemount mower (1/4 total cost) $40,000

Valve and hydrant replacement $40,000

Fencing at various satellite locations $40,000

SCADA System Upgrade $30,000

Backup power connections at Well 4 or 5 $15,000

Total Water| $485,000|

Sewer Spaghetti bowl $125,000
Aluminum handrails around tanks at WWTF $115,000

Cured in place sewer/manhole lining $100,000

Asphalt overlay at 2 lift stations and Hunters Glen WWTF $45,000

Tractor and sidemount mower (1/4 total cost) $40,000

Paint 2 clarifiers and piping at WWTF $30,000

Sewer camera $16,000

Lift station electrical control panel replacement $10,000

| Total Sewer| $481,000|

Total All Departments|

$2,127,500|




Rvery

*MISSOURI *

i By Cé ((«((\ 7
PLANNING & ZONING APPLICATION 3
CITY OF PEVELY, MO ¥iga
401 MAIN ST.
PEVELY, MO 63070
636-475-445

(Please Print)

Date IO/ 2‘-}/ 2ol Boundary Adjustment
(5100.00)
Name %M&E@ef%.ﬂﬂ@%’bﬂﬂm Code Change Request
Sketch Plan
Address 62-‘40 Us. '/ﬁU\-f (/) //47 Lot Consolidate
Rezoning
noJ , MO (Bos2 (5100.00)

Special Use Permit \//
($100.00 + $2.00 per lot)

PRD/PBD/PID
($100.00 + $2.00 per lot)
Business Approval

Phone # 3. L. 7272 Cell Phone # 3/4.&05. Yool
Current Property Zone %’/Jfﬂéﬁj (Change to?) iéém/ =

Adjoining Zoning: North: South: East: West:
Number of Acres: /12 Present use of property: @</, Y

Describe your request P"mﬁ&. A Nécb)f/\\j? eqve

at the Stone  Jpuzo. on +he
Dropertzy
=/

L é% :
Signature of Person Desiring Hearing

**Attach plans or drawings of any new construction associated with proposal.




How will it be a benefit to the neighborhood and community?"“qié wi “ IO(‘N]CJ(; A Ich'__

eaégi&af_‘é_uﬂﬁiag_\@ﬂugmedm can&ncb@ loea)
MCSJI_IQMHL hoir “eMiceS for Mds)mjzs &)=o.

Property Address: | [Slp Molan-@u Yr ’PQJIQ_\\I\ MO 3070
Property description (location, lot, subd1v1510n etc.): 9(‘&06(4?1 f¢3 O(ﬂ:‘ij 5&%

of Madble Gonnast?a’ o /lorv}/lwﬁL %wﬂﬁm_ééagkg

élho’n/f'%lon 0[\ Me-{-raoo’ '&7\/\ RIVOJ

Name & Address of Legal Property Owner

Frine_ T Sdle. cunes)
240 Us. H#Hy W /7

Tnpecial, MO 020527

Is Transfer of Ownership dependent on Commission Action? Yes No

Have there been prior applications for action on this property? Yes No

Adjoining Property Owners (Special Use & Rezoning Permit Only)

**Attach legal description and/or plat of property.

Attach scale plat of tract(s) including: boundary dimensions, adjoining streets and alleys,
present improvements, intended improvements, adjoining & cornering property lines and
owners and their zoning, addressed & stamped envelopes for all abutting property owners
subject to notification of public hearing.



e I

g,
% 2019R-016297

RECEIVED FILED AND RECORDED
RECEIVED IN OFFICIAL RECORD
JUN -7 701 06/07/2019  02:00:41PH
DEBBIE DUNNEGAN, RECORDER
PAGES 4
REC FEE: 33.00
NS FEE:

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Trust
ORI BTE) b1 ( )
THIS DEED, made and entered into as of 3 st day of May, 2019, by and between GRANTOR(S):

Moloney Family Properties, LLC and Thomas F. Moloney and Francine Moloney, Trustees
U/A dated May 25, 1996

of the County of Iron, State of Washington, and GRANTEE(S):
Prime Property Investments LLC
of the County of Jefferson, State of Missouri,
Grantee’s mailing address: 5240 US Highway 61-67, Imperial, MO 63052

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor(s), for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar and other
valuable considerations paid by the Grantee(s), the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does or do
by these presents GRANT, BARGAIN and SELL, CONVEY and CONFIRM unto the Grantees(s),
the following described Real Estate situated in the County of Jefferson and State of MO, to-wit:

Parcel 1:

A tract of land in fractional Section 12, Township 41 North, Range 5 East of the Fifth Principal
Meridian, Jefferson County, Missouri, beginning at a round red granite marker on the western right-of-
way boundary line of the service road of Intetstate Route 55 situated in fractional Section 12, Township
41 North, Range 5 East of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Jefferson County, Missouti, in the middle of the
Moloney Drive lane; thence North 10 degrees 03 minutes East 190.3 feet to an old iron pin and parallel
to the Western line of Interstate Route 55; thence North 25 degrees 45 minutes East 106.8 feet more or
fess and parallel to said interstate Route to the intersection of the centerline of Marble Springs County
Road and said western line of the service road of Interstate Route 55; thence Southwestwardly going
along the centerline of Marble Springs County Road 5949 feet more or less to an old sand stone on the
western line of Section 12 on the North edge of said road, and being the Northwest corner of the same
land conveyed to Alexis . Moloney by Henry Walt and Hattie Walt, his wife, by deed dated 29 June,
1909, and recorded in Book 67, Page 465 and following of the Land Records in the Recorder's Office of
Jefferson County, Missouri, and being the same land conveyed to Thomas F. Moloney and John D.
Moloney, Trustees under a certain indenture of trust dated 25 September, 1955 and recorded in Book
242, Page 383 and a trust dated 15 June, 1955 and recorded in Book 239, Page 3 of the Recorder of




P
=

3
v e

$

)
:

]
i
3

- -

v 2




I

L
-

‘AP = \ 0\
((% VELY ,) Sunshine Request Audit Tracking: \&\0\ q

N\ *MISSOURI*_/

Accéﬁiﬁﬁée:

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

i)

pl | DB Y v | APY WIRC Ao (2]

(A WA

Accepted By: (J vﬂmej /\W Date: ij Pl Time: H)S", O\M

II.

Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public

governmental bodies are allowed fo exceed the three days for production. but they are required to nolify you of the delay and explain
hen they antici| e records will b

U On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 —610.120 of RSMo.

* Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:

Check At Least One:

O Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail) COPY
O Email

O Postal Mail

O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

ﬁompleted: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed

O Completed: Other (Explain):

Date Information Received: ‘, 9“ / LQ /20 ] 0]

IV. Accounting and Accountability

¥l

Fs

{

ity Official Hours , Cost Payment Type

_{W\_, %ae[_a\o TN

YValid forms of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.




.,

e@ VELY Sunshme Request Audit Tracking:

\ * MISSOURI +_~

I. Acceptance'

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

i7lia 10 Yennon | 2fz BOA prceet

aceepted By: ASVTTOV pate: \W A 1ime: ASARM

II.  Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no | n the end of the third

business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is

required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public

govermmental bodies are allowed lo exceed the three days for ion, but they g ired to noti f the delay and explain

when they anticipate the records will

O On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

* Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:
Check At Least One:

[0 Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail)

0 Email

O Postal Mail
O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

XCompleted: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed
O Completed: Other (Explain):

Date Information Received:_= H / Q_;] /20 lq

IV. Accounting and Accountability

N City Official Hours i Cost N Wept Type

FANTIAY — [ B[

“Valid forms of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM CQard, or Money Order.



R

™~

(/ - ."_“ : __j\
é;E VELY ) Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

N *MISSOURI+_~

I. Accéi;t_éﬁge:

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

1A1/2019 | 1188 Beunon BubGeT fAtker Foe 1tlawl1g
EOA Dubd GET W0RKSHOP

Accepted By: H\‘)-HT(_‘)_(\I Lo ERY Date: H/,ﬂ’?/ 14 Time: ‘?5(?/4'/14

IL.  Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public
governmental bodies are allowed to exceed the three days for production, but they are required to notify you of the delay and explain
when they anticipate the records will be ready.

O On Hold: Reason for Delay
o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

* Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:
Check At Least One:

O Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail)

0 Email

O Postal Mail
O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

I;EL/ Completed: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed
O Completed: Other (Explain):

Date Information Received: / / . g}i 7 120_ / C}

IV. Accounting and Accountability

_—-_City Official Hours Cost Payment Type

0PN Meron) B/, 90 CAH

"~ *Valid forms of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.



- -

{

/ e
e%’*VE'“L_Y ) Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

S *MISSOURI:

I. Accép_fz_i;lsce:

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

| , | A\ VR NekHow aavty
\\\@D\\ﬂ DA Lo 1o @%\\Oi\\mm SN m\o\%e% WS

Accepted By: ‘TAS:’W Date: ) \\20\ 1“1 Time: \ \ 250‘ A

LY

II. Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public
governmental bodies are allowe exceed the three days for production, but they are required fo notil of the delay and explain
when they anticipate the records will d

O On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

= Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:
Check At Least One:

O Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail)

O Email

O Postal Mail
O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

DQ(Completed: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed
O Completed: Other (Explain):

&
Date Information Received: ‘ \ / /Z-\ /20___‘_/]

IV. Accounting and Accountability
A City Official Hours Cost AWngmel}t Type

s TN — o007 O

*Valid forms of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Méney Order. )




-

.

(@_ =2 f“\}
e/ EVELY | Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

. *MISSOURI+_.*

L Accéi;t;;lce:

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

e LA onnoue | Qudis s o4

W12 BoA pipdorh
WS

Accepted By: M‘:‘—V\/ M’*“ Date: \\\\g Time: O{\]"HO\M

II. Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no | han the end of the thir
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public
governmental bodies are allowed to exceed the three days for production, but they are required fo notify vou of the delay and explain
when they anticipate the records will be ready.

[J On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 ~ 610.120 of RSMo.

* Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:

Check At Least One:

O Telephone (Spoke To: ¥ O (Left Voicemail) COPY
O Email

O Postal Mail
O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

'?Z&Jm_pleted: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up

O Completed: Artifacts Mailed
O Completed: Other (Explain):

Date Information Received: H / (K /20 'q

IV. Accounting and Accountability
A City Officiad , Hours Cost Balyment Type

k-“’\//[\ - \ f CO

“Valid forms of payment m@)be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.




C%’VELY Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

\\ *MI%&OURI* e

L Acceptance'

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

NAT LR ennae | B0 paceer foe

(%

{
Accepted By: \ﬁ [k [ oV \ \#* {_I{_;[ Y 5 - Date: M “ > I_ || Time:

II. Acknowledgement: (By Pé;fely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public

governmental bodies are allowed fo exceed the three days for production, but they are reguired to notify you of the delay and explain
when they anticipate th will be ready.

O On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

= Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:

Check At Least One: )
U Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail) !p e
O Email oV 1y ,)

1Yy
/1
1 Postal Mail BY - déz‘

O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:

Check At Least One:
ﬁ Completed: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up COPY
[0 Completed: Artifacts Mailed e

O Completed: Other (Explain):

Date Information Received: [ l / \C\:D /@___ \ (:1

IV. Accounting and Accountability
City, Offi(:lal( /) Hours ,.,C_Qst [\ Payment Type
v NiwaAN IS 2014

*Valid jﬁm}s of payment may y be! Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card or Maney Order.




F VELY Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

* MIQ‘QOURI /

L Acceptance.

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

W d\g"\,‘\,;(;\ KO W *\_f"\s,/_,\l.gmw AN WALCol DAY AV
| 1\}‘(5]\ W( iy

A\

7]

Nl A,
Accepted By: - /A‘ 1\ ( — }

pate: WU Timer_{IEEANV

II. Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public
governmental bodies are allow: exceed the three days for production, but they are requir ify you of the delay and explain
when they anticipate the records will be ready.

O On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

» Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:

Check At Least One:

O Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail) \
O Email CopPy

[0 Postal Mail
[0 Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

\Qompleted: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
‘0 Completed: Artifacts Mailed
0 Completed: Other (Explain):

. N | A
Date Information Received: L _/ b 120 '
IV. Accounting and Accountability
[ (thy Official Hours Cost Payment Type

7 B £1.70 C N

*“Valid fvrms of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.



./.’

é%E VE‘LY Sunshine Request Audit Tracking: f& z
BY -

S MIS‘GOURI

L Acceptance:

=

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

| nin | LK PO UNU N, (EDRsS +
\\\\5 M&%&ﬁ BvAY (o Footacie.

Accepted By: / [ M// //@M ,y Date: ”B} Time: |0 04N

II. Acknowledgement: (g Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third

business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is

required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public

governmental bodies are allowed to exceed the three days for producti ut the: required to notii u of the delay and expiain
they anticipate the records will be read;

00 On Hold: Reason for Delay
o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 —610.120 of RSMo.

* Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:
Check At Least One:

O Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail)

O Email

[0 Postal Mail
[0 Other (Explain):

ITI. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

jZ{Completed: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed
O Completed: Other (Explain):

() 15 /20 |O|

_

Date Information Received:

IV. Accounting and Accountability

City Qfficial Hours Cost et Type

AL [ AXVTION URIRER). B o0 N

*Valid forms of payment may be: C[g h, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.



FVELY ' Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

> MISSOURI =

I.  Acceptance:

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

Wdtrman Brooks handmut
H\S Y LA Kennon Yegouding Sunshwnd veauest

Avoit oy

Accepted By:

Date: ”!6“0’ Time: 9; ElQQZZZ

II. Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public
governmental bodies are allowed to exceed the three days for uction, but they are required to notify you of the delay and explain
when they anticipate the records will be ready.

O On Hold: Reason for Delay

o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

= Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:

Check At Least One:

[0 Telephone (Spoke To: ) O (Left Voicemail)

O Email COPV

[0 Postal Mail
O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

\ﬂ{Completed: Acrtifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed
O Completed: Other (Explain):

wretes || 1 & w0
Date Information Received: / ) /20
IV. Accounting and Accountability
City Official Hours Cost ]}‘[}Wg% Type

A [y
71K e D07
*Valid ﬁr’fm‘ of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.




FVELY Sunshine Request Audit Tracking:

*MISSOURI »

I.  Acceptance:

Date of Request Inquiring Party Documents Requesting

"NEW polive poy et Aldermmn

Accepted By: W/{Z&# Date: [lf5!lq Time: 9; 2 ZH[ZZ
75

II. Acknowledgement: (By Pevely City Official)

Section 610.023.3, RSMo, requires that each request be responded to as soon as possible, but no later than the end of the third
business day following the custodian of records’ receipt of the request. If access is not granted immediately, the custodian of records is
required to explain the reason for the delay and the earliest date and time that the records will be available. Therefore, public
governmental bodies are allowed to exceed the three days for production, but they are required to notify vou of the delay and explain
when they anticipate the records will be ready.

O On Hold: Reason for Delay
o Request is Pending based upon Section 610.100 — 610.120 of RSMo.

= Juvenile records, safety of a victim or witness, under criminal investigation, etc.
o Other (Explain):

Replied By: Date: Time:
Check At Least One:

[0 Telephone (Spoke To: ). O (Left Voicemail)

O Email

O Postal Mail
O Other (Explain):

III. Action Taken:
Check At Least One:

"Qféompleted: Artifacts Ready For Pick Up
O Completed: Artifacts Mailed e
O Completed: Other (Explain):

c” ;
Date Information Received: l | / ) 120 iq

IV. Accounting and Accountability
/7.7 City Official Hours Cost aymenft Type
7

AN — 20

~

~ “Vialid forms of payment may be: Cash, check, Credit/ATM Card, or Money Order.




